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blumer

Mr. Meitner,

I am extremely tired of this scam involving my mother's life, medical, her happiness
and psychological welfare. She is being totally ignored by her "guardians” and their lawyers
and she being treated like she is a nobody. | said a month ago, the only way to end this
charade is by a lawsuit and the corruption exposed on her.

I want blumer to be fired now, both of them and klock. They have not done anything in
the past 3 months, have totally ignored my mother's 1 year overdue medical appointments
and her husband deliberatly found me guilty of fake accusations and punished me and my
mother for those barbaric and inhumane actions without even asking for my responses. As |
said to you yesterday, my sister had said 3 years ago in the sister/fenstermacher Delegate
Authority, she trusted me with my mother's medical decisions. Therefor, | want you to be
guardian of person. | would be reporting to you and taking my mother to medical
appotntments as | will be making sure things are done.

Fenstermacher has proven, with his childish and very unprofessional behavior, he does
not even care about being a guardian after 3 months, including trying to find a cheaper
place or even reading the Ledakis first report that said mom could live at home. If he has
not responded to you by tomorrow, | will pay him a visit at his office.

Mother is not a dented fender or a broken window where they do not have to be fixed
now. Mother needs exercise, good food and daily activities that she has not gotten for a
year. Today is one year ago she was taken away by her "daughter”, Mother does not deserve
this disgusting neglect and punishment. She wants to be with me as she enjoyed being with
me and me with her. She has the house and money to be happy and healthy.

If matters are not changed very soon, | will file have to charges with the DA and higher.
| have had it with this snail's pace behavior by others that is only abuse of the elderly.
arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Erom: Blumer, William R. <WBlumer@barley.com>

Date: Thursday, August 25, 2022 at 2:13 PM

To: David Jaskowiak <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>, Victor Meitner
<vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>, Brittany Camp
<BCamp®@bhtts.com>, rfenstermacher@fenstermacherlaw.com
<rfenstermacher@fenstermacherlaw.com>

Cc: Pam Blumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>

Subject: Jane Herring hearing on 10/3/22

Counsel,

In looking over the two petitions that are to be the subject of the upcoming hearing on
October 39, | don't believe that my client will have anything to contribute to the
proceedings. Consequently, she and | do not plan to attend the hearing unless one or more
of you plan to call her as a witness or believe she needs to be involved in the proceeding for
some other reason. We're mindful of the expense to Jane's estate these hearings create and
are loathe to add to that expense by billing for our attendance.

For what it's worth, Pam believes that Jane no longer benefits from owning the residence
and would support its sale so as to eliminate the home’s carrying costs for Jane's estate. As
long as conservative estimates of Jane’s future care cost indicate she will have adequate
funds not only for her care but also to pay for any future professional fees and litigation
costs that may arise from family disputes about her care, she has no opposition to gifts to
Jane's children in furtherance of Jane's known estate planning objectives. She only asks that
estimates of Jane's future care cost be conservative and account for (1) increasing annual
care costs, (2) likely ongoing' family disputes with the attending legal expenses for Jane’s
estate and (3) a long life expectancy for Jane that sees her living to age 105. She suspects
that even with these conservative estimates, Jane's estate wilt be able to support gifts to her
children, but she will rely on Ron to run those preliminary calculations and share them with
the group before any gifts to children are recommended to the court.

If none of you plan to calt Pam as a witness at the upcoming hearing, | will notify the court
that Pam and | will not plan to attend unless the court wants us to be there. 1 will of course
copy all of you on that email to the court. Thank you.

Bill

hitps://app.tuta.com/mail/NJpICVZ—-9/NAL cFCb-—77mail 213



1/17/25, B:57 PM tomiinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

Victor Meitner

Victar Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPC285 onmicrosoft.com>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ~ @@ Thu, Aug 25, 2022 + 16:10

FW: Jane Herring

Arthur, See below email that greeted me this morning. I need some time to review
and discuss. Another email from Blumer follows which 1 received later today. Ihave
another call into Ron F and email to Dave Jas. Looks like Dave J is handling all the

jobs at one time. Counsel and Guardian. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. it is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us
immediately by phone. You may call collect.

hitps://app.tuta.com/mail/NJpICVZ—-9NALcSaz—7 ?mail 1/6
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Victor Meitner 0 &8 Tue, Aug 23, 2022 - 11:03
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com _ <7 Thu, Aug 25, 2022 « 11:12

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ @ Thu, Aug 25, 2022 « 11:12

Re: Jane Herring Agreement

Mr. Meitner,

As | stated yesterday, | believe $1,500 a month is a solid rent payment. As you know,
rent is based on covering expenses and a little extra. Who is anybody fooling? All sides
know the purpose is to let me live there, as mother has told others. The house will only
grow in value because of its very large size, it is in a gated community and there is always a
waiting list in the mail room of buyers. | have maintained the house and cleaning since
mother was gone, for free. It will be continued as | live there. Anybody can inspect it.

| think it is funny how nobody wants to ask mother what she wants or thinks,
especially jaskowiak who said weeks ago she told him she likes the food, room and some of
the people. So he is saying she still has the mental ability to know what she wants and likes?

| would like you to remind him of what he said on that zoom call and what she said

and have her tell him on tape that she wants to come home so there is proof of what she
said as | have done in other matters pertaining to what she wants. Let's all be there to end
these constant delays for mother's sake. Being at the pig pen is wasting her money for
future possible use.

Since she still does not get any special services at the pig pen, she does not need any
stupid expensive services at her home by somebody asking her if they can turn on a light or
flush the toilet for her. | want these blood suckers to cut the crap about me and their claim
of me having "undue influence". | cannct get any money from her even if she wanted me to
have it. | have been the only one that that has seen problems, documented them and they
refused to fix them. | did their work for free while they only sat around claiming they made
phone calls and emails just to make fake invoices. | am not asking to have the title of
guardian.

How is mother's life, health and money any better today with them as compared to her
life before them? It is not better with them at all.
arthur herring il

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/INAKZ-Z_—27mail 112



1/25/25, 7:12 PM tomlinheri925@tutancta.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

Victor Meitner B @ Thu, Aug 25, 2022 « 16:10
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com _ % <F Thu, Aug 25, 2022 - 16:37

tomlinhert925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ s Thu, Aug 25, 2022 - 16:37

Re: FW: Jane Herring

Mr. Meitner,

| am disgusted and angered by his crap. His wife wants to keep her there in a locked
down section with those type of people at $90,000 a year? He thinks it will upset her if she
moves? Has he even met her? No phone in her room? My mother still can think like a
normal person and act accordingly. She only has a memory issue, NOT a mental one.

What type of ass is he that he can talk about me like | was a child and my mother is
some type of brainless rock? . | have been the one that has exposed all of the problems
there and earlier with logie and the fact my mother still has not seen any doctors after one
year with pam as "guardian” of my mother for 3 months. Does he think SHE is doing a good
job? Still no exercise after 1 year and locked down. That is called prison. Does he think no
exercise for a person is not a big deal for a senior citizen?

These barbaric animals have no business dealing with people. | have heard many other
stories by people whose loved ones were treated the same way. If they want trouble, | will
give it to them with exposure. There is no dealing with them as caring people of my mother.
Damn that bitch sister for what she has done to my mother.
arthur herring |

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Aug 25, 2022, 16:10 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:
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tomlinher1925@tutancta.com +7 Thu, Aug 25, 2022 - 17:06
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com _ 8 “F Thu, Aug 25, 2022 « 17:07

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutancta.com & as Thu, Aug 25, 2022 - 17:07

food for mother

Date: Aug 25, 2022, 17:06

From: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
To: vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com
Subject: food for mother

Mr. Meitner,

As per the food, | never brought her bags of potatoe chips, they were small, single
servings and she only had one at a meal. The ice cream were in small containers and they
lasted for a week or so. Some of the residents ate it with her as | had brought plastic bowls
for it and plastic spoons. | left several in case she wanted to share them with some people.
Just like the other snacks like small candy bars or mixed nuts. My mother is not sick or
over weight in any way. Being treated like a caged dog does affect her health and mind.
Mental activities are not being given to my mother fike if she was at home as ledakis said
she should be. As per her special milk, it is MM's responsibility to provide what special
food she eats or drinks. How can a person be harmed by drinking a half gallon of milk?
WTF? Cold sandwiches at dinner and pasta most of the time and maybe garlic in them
that would upset her stomach is not good nutrician for her. Why don't MM or blumer
know her only a few diet needs? Maybe if she went to all of her doctors as she is supposed
to, they would see how good her condition is with the lunches my mother and | have
together for the past 10 months and she has not been harmed by them. If mother is
doing so well there, what is the secret with her medical records and what medications is
she still on?

Why shouid she sell her house now? It will only increase in value and | am taking care
of it and living there as she wants me to. What about all of her nice things? Their way is to
just junk them or some auctioner "buy them" for pennies? Their way is she never comes

https:/fapp tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NALpBvF-—7?mail 112
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home EVER? Why? Locked down is their idea of good care? WTF? Blumer is talking like a
real ass.

As per visits, according to my mother, my sister only goes there once a week for only
about 20 or so minutes. No phone? WTF? My mother has no problem talking to me on the
phone and she keeps telling me that she wants to see me more and talk to me more. She
does NOT get upset talking to me. She gets upset when people are listening in to cur
private cails. #

Who the hell are they to think they know what is best for someone pam has only seen
3 times for a short time in 3 months? That asshole jaskowiak is one evil, sick bastard.
arthur herring Hi

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com £ Thu, Aug 25, 2022 - 17:08

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sat, Sep 24, 2022 - 14:16
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The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. if the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us
immediately by phone. You may call collect.

From: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI985.onmicrosoft.com>
Date: Friday, August 26, 2022 at 1:10 PM

To: David A. Jaskowiak <davidjas@davidjaslaw.com>, Ronald Fenstermacher, Jr.
<info@fenstermacherlaw.com>

Subject: FW: Herring

Dave, Hope all works out well with your eye surgery.

Please look at the email chain below and in particular August 9, 2022 with my
comments in red. Ron, Arthur and I met in my office to discuss options and it was
Arthur who said he wanted to keep the house available and in the estate, just in case
Jane ever needed that asset for funding. Arthur thinks the house is an appreciating
asset, when Jane passes he would like the option to take the house in kind, if possible,
and in the meantime, Arthur would live there, maintain the house and funding at a
nominal basis would be provided from the trust, an equal amount to Jill and to Arthur
each year, with Arthur paying rent or having the costs to keep Chancery Court offset
against his annual stipend/gift, which has been the case for a long time. I think Ron
and | favor this option because Jane’s estate is preserved, the house stays in the trust in
case Jane/Ron ever needs the house for Jane’s care and in the meantime, Arthur has a

place to live versus on the street, which Ron feels Jane would not want. The “rent” or

hitps:#app._tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf-c-2/NAQ7y8 T-——27mail 2/5
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offset to Arthur’s gift should cover the cost to carry and maintain the house at all times
and if the “rent” of offset should be more than 16,500 per year, the “rent” or offset
could also rise according to the expense in keeping the house. According to the US
Social Security Mortality Table (attached) Jane’s life expectancy is just a little short of
3 years, so Arthur, Ron and I would prefer a conservative approach because nobody
knows how long anyone will actually live. I understaﬁd that what Arthur “pays” does
not include a lot of rent, but, the house is an appreciating asset, probably better than
stock market or bond risks and Arthur is covering 100% of the cost to keep and
maintain the asset out of his advances from the trust, which has a benefit to the trust

and to Jill as well.

If you like this option, let me know and if not, do you prefer another option? 1 think if
you, Ron, me and Brittany agree, the Court will approve and we can resolve all the
other issues in the Eviction and Contempt proceedings at the same time. Jane’s assets
will be preserved, at the same time. I recommend this approach becausc it is much
more conservative than transferring a large asset to Arthur or a trust and a like value to
Jill, while Jane may need the funds.

If we can agree in principle, we can work on the details together. Let me hear your |
thoughts. Thanks, Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtY f—c-2/NAQ7yB T—2 ?mail 3%
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vimeitner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. if the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us

immediately by phone. You may call collect.

From: Ronald Fenstermacher <rfenstermacher.esq@gmail.com>

Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 at 2:36 PM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Re: Herring

Hi, Vi,
I'm glad you had a good vacation - it's never enough time.

Your notes on number 2 are what we discussed. | don't know the details on the loan other than that
it is no longer outstanding. It may have been partially paid back and partially forgiven. | don't know

about a car.

| listed 4 and 5 as less likely at this time primarily because they are up to Pam rather than me.

I'l be in touch after | speak with Dave and Brittany.

https: ffapp.tuta.com/maibMp2DtYf—c-2INAQT yBT----2?mail 415
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

¢ tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinheri925@tutanota.com

FWD: house rent

Date: Aug 28, 2022, 09:15

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: vmeither@meitnerlaw.com
Subject: house rent

Mr. Meitner,

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NRa8QP—97mail

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

<¢ Sun, Aug 28, 2022 - 09:15

& B Sat, Sep 10,2022 - 12:39

& 7 Sat, Sep 10,2022 « 12:39

& as Sat Sep 10, 2022 - 12:39

«f Sat, Sep 24, 2022 « 14:28

& <7 Mon, Mar 27, 2023 - 22:58

B &4 Mon, Mar 27, 2023 + 22:58

| find it laughable that the other people are concerned about how much rent | should
pay to live in mother's house, when for the past year, nobody (logie, camp, sister,
weilheimer, jaskowiak, fenstermacher, blumers) have cared that she has been wasting
$7,500 a month ($90,000 a year so far) for a locked down, tiny, one room pig pen with
people with mental and behavior issues, INSTEAD of trying to find a cheaper and much
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nicer and humane place for her to live. She could have been living at home for only about
$17,000 a year,.as ledakis said she could.

After all, she only has a paid for house worth about $400,000 and about $2 million in
the bank. Is THAT pig pen only what mother deserves according to them?
arthur herring 1ll

™.

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Sun, Aug 28, 2022 + 09:01

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
o, tomlinher1925@tutancta.com + 1 ¥ ‘ @ Sun, Aug 28, 2022 - 02:01

jane herring

Mr. Meitner,
| am aware you told me last week you will handle blumers after the residence situation
is over, but
there is NO reason why certain basic questions for mother’'s humane {medical,
psychological, emotional and dietary) treatment cannot be answered NOW by blumers with
only a few sentences by them. Mother has been kept basically in solitary confinement for
almost a year at MM and before that 6 weeks in the hospital confined to her bed with no
exercise.
1. Meeting- in her room, or second, on the "deck" in private. | have told you several
times, there is just
too much noise by staff, loud TV and patients talking loud during the past 2 weeks
in the
dining/activities room for my mother and me to have a nice meeting.
Blumers have NO justification for their actions as per meeting location.
2. Food- EXACTLY what food can she eat? Why can't we eat iunch together as we did?
Why can't a 97
year old woman have lunch with her son in private or at a nearby restaurant?
3. Visits- Why can't | see Mother on Sunday?
4. Why can't | have Mother all day on my visits? She has been kept in SOLITARY
CONFINEMENT for
almost a year at MM. | know full well there are laws pertaining to elder abuse. She is
living there, just
the opposite of what ledakis said in his report that she could live at home, but he was
totally ignored
by judge weilheimer, askowiak and camp. MM is $90,000 a year and mother does
NOT get any
special services at MM.
5. Phone in her room. Why not?
6. Doctor's visits- She has a RIGHT to see various doctors, HER various doctors, that

logie and blumer
https:#/app.tuta.com/mail/NJplCVi-—-—3MAZXgPp—--2 ?mail 1/2
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have refused to take her to for a year.
7. Why can't she be allowed outside for walks/exercise?

if blumers do not think my mother should be treated as a human being and basic humane
treatment NOW, while she is stilf alive and still has basic mental functions, then | would
contact a senior partner at blumers law firm. They would realize how expensive a civil
lawsuit judgement would be (probably criminal charges also) would be involving elder
neglect. Who knows how many other families have been victimized by blumers/jaskowiak?
Every day that goes by is 1 less day that she is in daily mental and physical activities to keep
those brain parts functioning. Even that quack ledakis would agree with me. In the past 2
weeks, she has been unsteady on her feet and last Friday and Wednesday she was using a
cane.

Please do this. The simple matter of getting my mother home or now, just into a
humane location, has dragged on for 8 months and nothing has been accomplished. My
mother has been suffering because of it, nobody else.
arthur herring i

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <f Mon, Aug 29, 2022 - 16:37

tomiinhert925@tutancta.com ,
to: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ #® Mon, Aug 29, 2022 « 16:37

visit today

Mr. Meitner,

No need to reply. Today, in the beginning of my visit, | asked one of the staff if we could
go outside on the deck because it is quiet, otherwise, the TV that we are forced to be very
near is very loud and the people and staff talk very loud to each other. A staff person
usually sits within 3 feet of us to watch us and to listen to what we say as they seem to have
been told to do by blumers.. The black staff person | asked said no and became
argumentative to me because she said | knew we could not go out on the deck. | replied
that | asked last week and a staff person said we could. Again, she became very
argumentative and said she was off last friday. When it is time to leave, one of the staff
takes my mother's arm and starts to take her to a table for lunch. She does not even allow
my mother to walk me to the dining room door to say goodby and hug.

| have told you these incidents because it is these people that have made up stories to
logie and blumers claiming | said things to them or did things. 1t is CYA.
arthur herring |l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Sun, Aug 7, 2022 « 13:29
Ronald Fenstermacher il Mon, Aug 8, 2022 - 12:06
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “d Tue, Aug 30, 2022 - 11:16

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1% 8§ Tue, Aug 30,2022 « 11116

FWD: Re: pictures

Mr. Meitner,

| do not recall if | sent you this email | sent fenstermacher after our meeting 3 weeks
ago. It is clear by now he really does not care about mother's health, life, happiness or her
money. Decisions can be made within 24 hours, not weeks or months as been his tradition,
just like the others.
arthur herring Il

Date: Aug 8, 2022, 12:06

From: rfenstermacher.esg@gmail.com
To: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
Subject: Re: pictures

Thanks, Arthur.

On Sun, Aug 7, 2022 at 1:29 PM <tomlinher1925@®tutanota.com> wrote:
© Mr. Fenstermacher,

The pictures | gave you on Friday showed various issues with the room Mother is in
and what has happened in this guardianship fraud on mother.

1. The picture of the dead mouse | found under her bed about 6 months ago and it
took several days for the director to have it removed.

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mailNJIplCVi--—9/NALpCD-—2 mail 1/5



1/18/25, 6:54 PM tomlinher1 925@tutancta.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Tue, Aug 30, 2022 - 10:55

tornlinher1925@&tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 17 ' @ Tue, Aug 30, 2022 « 10:55

fenstermacher

Mr. Meitner,

| just got a reply from him from the email | sent him yesterday reminding him | gave him
receipts 3 weeks ago for the paint and tar | used for repairs to mothers deck and driveway
and asking him when | would get reimbursed. He just replied to will request a check for
them. WTF? Why did he think | was giving him the receipts for?

These people will do NOTHING unless we constantly put a knife to their throat. When
will he simply agree to the new place for mother so she can live in a much nice and safer
place and she will SAVE a lot of money, especially since HE has been responsible for her

money for 3 months? Why didn't HE ever think of trying to find her a nicer place and less
expensive so her money will last longer?
arthur herring it

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, Aug 30, 2022 - 10:45

tomiinher1325@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 17 ' #8 Tue, Aug 30, 2022 « 10:45

blumer

Mr. Meitner,

Have you received any word from blumer as to EXACTLY what | can bring mother for our
lunch and where can we eat it, such as on the deck or in her room in PRIVATE?

Most important is making sure the staff or director knows otherwise those fat black
women will bitch again, as they have done before, and deny what we can do or she can eat.
arthur herring ill

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpiCVI-—-3/NAjCnnS~3-2?mail
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Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com»>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom +2 ~ wa Wed, Aug 31, 2022 » 16:34

HOLIDAY WEEKEND EXTRA VISIT FOR ARTHUR

Pam and Bill, Not sure if Pam or Bill is the person to email, but, over holiday
weekends in the past Mr. Logie allowed extra visits for Arthur and/or Jill. With the
long weekend coming up, will you allow Arthur some cxtra time with Jane? Would
also help if Jane and Arthur could go out on the deck for some fresh air and not be in
the lunchroom with dishes clanging and staff listening to every word of their
conversation. Let me know if we can get a little extra time and at least minimal

privacy for visits. Thx, Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vieitner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. if this message has been received in error, please retum it to us at the above

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DEYT—c-2 N AphBnv—-2 ?mail
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Victor Meitner @@ Wed, Aug 31, 2022 - 16:34
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ' <4 Thy, Sep 1, 2022 + 16:42
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Thu, Sep 1, 2022 + 20:36

tomlinhert925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ &2 Thu, Sep 1, 2022 - 20:36

Re: HOLIDAY WEEKEND EXTRA VISIT FOR ARTHUR

Mr. Meitner,

THEY call themselves "guardians"? After all, you ONLY asked them Wednesday
afternoon and it is now the end of thursday. No exercise, not allowed outside for a year,
locked in with people with mental and behavior problems, no doctor's appointments for a
year, no phone, no medical alert necklace. Blumers, logie, jaskowiak, zabowski,
fenstermacher, camp, weilheimer, what a bunch of sick bastards.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Sep 1, 2022, 17:28 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com:

® &%

hitps./fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DEYf—c-2MNAveEi2—2?mail 1



117125, 9:.03 PM tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCS85.onmicrosoft.com>
to: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com +1 ~ & Fri. Sep 2, 2022 « 16:56

Jane Herring

Bill, The staff person who started all the disruption today is named Colinda. Colinda
told Arthur and Jane that Arthur was not allowed to bring lunch to his mother and cat it
with her, which he tried to do today. Colinda ruined the entire lunch with her yelling
profanities at Arthur. Jane could not eat her lunch. I think having staff spy on
conversations is wrong. They cannot hear the conversation, it is legally wrong to
listen in on private conversations between mother and son. Arthur said noting wrong
and did not deserve interference from staff today. Please have Pam remove the staff
enforcement and listening in on conversations. This one particular Colinda has gone
way overboard. Please stop the “listening” and staff interference at least until we meet
for lunch. In my view, Jane should be in a better place with care for her dementia.
Please accept my assurance that Arthur did not start this disruption in any way today at
MM.

Good exercise, less restrictive environment, more socialization with normal people
albeit elderly folks, would help forestall and delay any worsening of her condition and
Jane can enjoy her life. Please confirm our lunchcon. I will bring Arthur. Pam, you,
Arthur and I want what is best for Jane. I think we can accomplish that goal, if we

work together. Enjoy your weekend. Thanks, Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW
564 SKIPPACK PIKE

BLUE BELL, PA 19422

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mai/NJpICVZ—-9/NAzzJril—27?mait 112
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Fri, Sep 2, 2022 » 08:17

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanctacom +1 ¥ ' e Fri, Sep 2, 2022 - 08:17

blumer

Mr. Meitner,

Please email blumer and tell him it is alright if he speaks to me, not just to you. Blumers
are clearly not aware of my mothers dire situation of her health needs, memory needs and
her happiness. | will not allow my mother to be allowed to become a vegetable at the hands
of criminals who only want her money. This especially applies to jaskowiak who it seems has
been appointed the big general by blumers and fenstermacher.

| left a message with your paralegal yesterday that | cannot find a neurologist or a
geriatrics doctor who can give her a evaluation either at all or in the near future. Besides,
either jaskowiak or blumer would not allow it.

it has been 16 months since this scam started and | have spent every day on it, 7 days a
week and lost tens of thousands of dollars on lawyer fees, a valuable house, a car and a
regular sleep every night because of it. My mother is in a disgusting pig pen, solitary
confinement, in barbaric and inhumane conditions: no phone, no exercise, not allowed
home to simply be there to be happy and since august 25 2021, only allowed 1 hour visits
3x a week with me for no reason at all, except as punishment to both my mother and to me
by others in charge of my mother because of my exposing the monetary scam by them on
my maother. She only has a small memory issue, NOT any type of mental problem like the
people she has been locked up with for about 11 months. The fact is, the judge, 5 lawyers
and 3 guardians have ignored what there hand picked expert concluded: mother can stay at
home and | have have been a great help with her.

You told me wednesday, that you will be contacting jaskowiak next wednesday. . |
expect him to allow my mother to go to Arbour now, not years from now. Also, allow
unlimited time and visits with me, including phone, with her now and later. No more
excuses and delays by him or blumers . | will not allow my mother to become a vegetable
who cannot walk. Her inability to stand and walk naturally now is becoming worse, all
because of her lack of exercise. Her "handlers" have degraded her where she has nobody to
talk to and is not speaking 99.99% of the week. The treatment by them to her clearly is
abuse of the elderly.

I will not accept this anymore.

arthur herring IHi
https:/fapp.tuta com/mailMpZ2DtYi—c-2/INAY7edC—2mail 12
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tomlinher1925@tutancta.com <F Fri, Sep 2, 2022 - 08:17
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ‘ / &8 Fri, Sep 2, 2022 - 08:17
e vl
1"rf
Victor Meitner ’
Victor Meither <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ~ A Fri, Sep 2, 2022 - 10:36

Re: biumer

Arthur, Be on your best behavior today during your visit. The staff is listening to your
conversations and reporting to Pam Blumer. Call me when you can. Vic

Get Qutlogk for iO

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 8:17:38 AM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCS85.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: blumer

Mr. Meitner,

Please email blumer and tell him it is alright if he speaks to me, not just to you. Blumers
are clearly not aware of my mothers dire situation of her health needs, memory needs and
her happiness. | will not allow my mother to be allowed to become a vegetable at the hands
of criminals who only want her money. This especially applies to jaskowiak who it seems has
been appointed the big general by blumers and fenstermacher.

I left a message with your paralegal yesterday that | cannot find a neurologist or a
geriatrics doctor who can give her a evaluation either at all or in the near future. Besides,
either jaskowiak or blumer would not allow it.

It has been 16 months since this scam started and | have spent every day on it, 7 days a
week and lost tens of thousands of dollars on lawyer fees, a valuable house, a car and a
regular sleep every night because of it. My mother is in a disgusting pig pen, solitary
confinement, in barbaric and inhumane conditions: no phone, no exercise, not allowed
heme to simply be there to be happy and since august 25 2021, only aliowed 1 hour visits
3x a week with me for no reason at all, except as punishment to both my mother and to me

by others in charge of my mother because of my exposing the monetary scam by them on
https://app.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2INAyePr—-2?mail 112
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <*f Wed, Sep 7, 2022 - 16118

tomlinheri925@tutanota.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 ¥ fas Wed, S5ep 7, 2022 + 16:18

jane herring

Mr. Meitner,

Saw mother for lunch. Very "down in the dumps” as she called it. Was coughing every 10
minutes or so. She said she felt alright, she said it was just a "“tickle". Only ate haif of a
cupcake, a little milk and only one smalt shrimp of a seafood salad. No Colinda today,
someone else that sat 3 feet from us and listened. Had to tolerate a loud TV about 10 feet
away during funch and trying to talk with each other. She said she was ready to go home
and mentioned things she did at the house. She basically said she was bored there and slept

a lot. YA

arthur herring lll.

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «f Sat, Sep 24, 2022 - 14:21

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf--c-2/NBOabbZ—2?mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “§ Thu, Sep 8, 2022 « 08:55

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ ‘ e Thu, Sep 8, 2022 - 08:55

visit

Mr. Meitner,
Since we will be near manatawny manor on tuesday, why don't we suggest o blumers
{strongly} we all go see my mother and ask her if she wants to go home?
I doubt if mr blumer has ever seen my mother, especially seen how she is living or even
pam has seen mother's surroundings.
arthur herring 1!

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sat, Sep 24, 2022 - 14:22

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf—c-2/NBSSwiNc--3-27mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Thu, Sep 8, 2022 ~ 10:52

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1+ ) &a Thu, Sep 8, 2022 « 10:52

patriot angels

Mr. Meitner,

Patriot Angels is a group that helps out former military people with senior care. My
father was in the merchant marines during WW2. They need to discuss financial assets to
determine if money can be used to cover types of costs, such as nursing homes, home care,
etc. It will even reimburse previous costs of those things.

The person's name is Artesia. Her phone is 615.338.8395. They are in Tennessee
{-Thour). | thought fenstermacher might care about contacting them to help save costs of
mother's nursing home.
arthur herring it

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/INBS_X2——-2?mait
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Sat, Sep 10, 2022 « 04:49

tomlinhert925@tutanota.com
1o tomiinher1925@tutanctacom +1 ™ A a8 Sat, Sep 10, 2022 . 04:49

manatawny manor covid

Mr. Meitner,

Yesterday during lunch, Colinda was there constantly giving little jabs at me. I ignored
them as | knew she wanted a fight. | had to wait about 10 minutes before they brought
mother to me. Colinda said to me that if | started anything they would call the police.

During lunch if | got up to wet a napkin or throw something away, Colinda would tell
me to put on my mask just to walk 15 feet or so and back. The fact is, many of the staff do
not wear any masks and the few that do wear the blue surgicat masks that are only worn
and designed to prevent blood droplets from being inhaled by others during operations.
They do NOT stop the extremely microscopic covid droplets from being inhaled or exhaled.
The blue masks (like the ones on your desk) only cost about 10 cents each. They are used
only because they are extremely cheap. Most of those blue masks are made in china.

The ONLY real masks that stop covid particles being inhaled or exhaled are the N95
masks (like the ones | gave you several months ago and the ones | wear at Manatawny
Manor). They are only made by 3M in the USA. They cost about $3 each.

At one time yesterday, when Colinda told me to wear my mask, she said there were
active covid cases there.

How many more times will mother be exposed to covid, then the 2 week shutdown

There are NO dispensers of sanitizing soap at each door for people to use like they
have in hospitals. The patients there do not care about their hygiene and the housekeepers
wear the same gloves room to room handling garbage and cleaning toilets. That placeis a
germ factory that my mother cannot be allowed to stay in. Her heaith and life are at stake.
arthur herring i

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mailMp2DtYf—c-2/NBa_f8j——27mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <7 Sat, Sep 10, 2022 « 08:21

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomilinher1925@tutanctacom + 1~ ‘ & Sat, Sep 10, 2022 » 08:21

jane herring

Mr. Meitner,

When | was there yesterday, she did not have those special socks on her legs that
were supposed to correct the inflamed legs. In the past month most of the time they are
not on when | arrive.

Mother also complained that no one has cut her toenails for a while, She would get
them cut at her doctor's about once a month because when they get long, the nails grow
into the skin.
arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYF--c-2/NBbLDS2~F-2?maii

171
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duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please retum it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. in addition, please notify us

immediately by phone. You may call collect.

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Date: Saturday, September 10, 2022 at 1:24 PM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI985.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: FWD: medical alert necklace

Mr. Meitner,

A week or so ago, 1 asked you if my mother had a CAT scan on her head because she had hit her
head when she fell. As you recall, they xrayed her at MM, but it was never mentioned if she had a
CAT scan of her head. | believe state or federal law dictates a head scan must be done if a person in

a nursing home hits their head.

Once again, she needs to have a medical alert necklace and a phone if she needs help.

arthur herring ill

Date: Jun 28, 2022, 08:30
From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com

Subject: medical alert necklace

htps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp20tYf—c-2/NBrmddco--3-2 ?mail 23
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tomlinher1925@tutanocta.com “f Mon, Sep 12, 2022 « 15:36

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanoctacom + 17 aa Mon, Sep 12, 2022 - 15:36

jane herring

Mr. Meitner,

Saw mother today, seemed happy. Only ate a smali part of a sandwich and a few potato
chips and a little milk but no cupcake. She said she was not hungry. She said she did not eat
breakfast that morning and sleeps a lot. On Friday, she also ate very little for lunch and only
a little milk, no dessert. Said she was not hungry. After iunch, she goes back to her room
after my visits when they serve lunch for the others.
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Sat, Sep 24, 2022 - 14:30

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DtYf—c-2/NBnC4e 1--3-27mail
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, Jun 28, 2022 - 08:30
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A §i# Tue, Jun 28, 2022 » 08:30
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “F Sat, Sep 10, 2022 - 13:24

Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@ AVICTORMEITNERJRPCO85.onmicrosoft.com >
to: tomlinhert925@tutanotacom ~ as Mon, Sep 12, 2022 « 10:24

Re: medical alert necklace

Arthur, Can you meet me at my office tomorrow morning at 9:00 a.m. and we can

review all we want to discuss with Pam and Bill Blumer at lunch? Thx, Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

veitner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not

the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or

hitps:/fapp.futa.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/MNBmd dco--3-2 mail 1/3
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Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCO85.onmicrosoft.com>
to: tomlinhert925@tutanota.com + 17 @i Tue, Sep 13, 2022 - 16:26

Jane Herring

Pam, Thanks for meeting with us today. Arthur is very willing to meet with the
person you are thinking of hiring to help Janc deal with and/or slow down progression
of her “dementia”. Arthur and Jane very much énjoy the luniches so let’s try to
schedule the additional treatment or whatever is going to be done to be before or after
the usual visits. Arthur and 1 would like to know this persons specialty, credentials,
etc. At the same time, please consider having Jane seen by a neurologist who sces

patients like Jane to make recommendations on treatments to slow the progression.

Arthur is also willing to provide you with a complete list of Jane’s usual appointments
with health care providers such as: doctor visits, dermatologist, podiatrist, dentist, etc
so you will know her regular medical appointment visit schedule, which may have
been neglected during the Logie regime. Feel free to communicate with Arthur

directly, but, please copy me.

Thanks, Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422

215-540-0575

https:/fapp. tuta_comimail/NJplCVZ—BNBsWyKu---27?mail 112
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Tue, Sep 13, 2022 » 22:43

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ iy Tue, Sep 13,2022 « 22:43

re-education class

Mr. Meitner,

After thinking about the so-called "re-education” class that blumers wants me to take
that is supposed to “teach" me how to talk to my mother so she will not get upset, | have
realized that it is only a trap for me by jaskowiak, blumer, etc. By doing what they want, |
would be admitting that | did what they are accusing me of that causes my mother to be
upset. | have NOT done anything to cause my mother to get upset at any time. It is the
spying by logie and now blumer, the staff sitting next to us listening to report their
"findings", no private lunches, refusing a phone in mother's reom, previous listening by staff
at the door and on our phone calls, no outside travel, no doctor's visits, etc. It is NOT what |
say with my mother, it is what THEY have done in their scam to her that gets her upset at
times. She has a right to be upset because of what they have done and continue to do to
her at her age 97.

When you left the room for a few minutes at lunch today, | asked pam if she took
mother to any of her doctor's appointments since she became guardian 4 months ago and
mother has missed for about 9 months under logie. She said no, but she said Dr. Bruder
(doctor for MM) said mother was fine. Based on what? Just looking at her? We never did ask
her if deb Klock was still mother’s "care manager or if mom ever had a CAT scan after she
fell about a month ago and hit her head:.

We have NEVER gotten anything from any of them (blumers or logie)for mother's
health, happiness and mental well being. In fact, they have not cared she is in a very
confined location, sensory deprived enviroment, basically does not speak each week
because she has nobody to talk to since they canceled my phone calls, she has beenin a
locked down section for about a year with people with mental and behavior problems and
living in barbaric and inhumane conditions. Just because of a small memory/instant recall
problem that has not required any special services for her? WTF?

| found pam blumer to be a very stupid person who really does not know what to do. |
found bill blumer to be a jaskowiak copy with his attitude of "I know everything”, when in
fact he knows nothing about my mother or about her history since this scam started with
her. He really exposed himself at the end when he said | was a F***ing something. That is

when | walked out.
https://app.tuta.com/mailfNJplCVZ—9/MNBtsHo7-—27mail 12
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if they and those other crooks think they have me by holding my mother as a hostage

) and using our love for each other to get what they want, they are very wrong. My mother
§ and | have had our tatks and if we never see each other again, we understand. It is | who wili

then spend my time exposing their scam to other sources which will put them in prison and
they will lose everything they have, including being with their children and losing their
freedom for many years. | have told you before, | do have options and will use them if they
deprive me of reverything_

It is all up to them what happens.
arthur herring lli.

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJplCVZ—-—9/NBtsHo7---2?mail 212
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vineitner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. if the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended reéipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, piease retumn it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. in addition, please notify us
immaediately by phone. You may call coliect.

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 at 3:54 PM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Re: lunch

Mr. Meitner,

- Why can't people (blumers) just answer basic questions and do what they signed up for: make
mother happy and let her live her life that was working perfectly before she was kidnapped? | will

email you the name of the department with the nursing home rules | saw today.

Once again, too many generals, but no one does anything. | never got around to asking pam

these questions yesterday. | think these questions need to be answered now by her.

1. Is Deb klock still on your staff?

2. Do you plan to take jane to any of her jong time doctor's appointments that have been
missed for a year. If so, when. If you do not want to do it, Arthur will take her.

3. Do you plan for jane to have her own phone in her room? If so, when?

4. Do you plan to get jane a medical alert necklace since she fell about 6 weeks ago? If so, when?

5. Did jane ever get a cat scan because she hit her head when she fell

6. Jane wants to meet with a minster of her religeon. Will you allow that and let him take her for

meals and places she wants to go?
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7. Do you oppose Jane going home several times a week to have a private time in her house of
21 years and her possessions?

8. Do you oppose Jane going to a much nicer and far less expensive nursing home in Souderton
where she can go home everyday to be in her house and enjoy her possesions?

9. Why is jane in a3 locked down section and not allowed to live in the much nicer section on the
other side with the much nicer areas for the residents instead of the very poor quality dining
room/aciivities room.

10. Do you plan to see jane's home and see how she was living which directly affects her

happiness? If so, when?

arthur herring Hli
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Re: lunch

Mr. Meitner, _

Thank you. | am always open to your way to get answers, but blumers seem to keep
avoiding giving them. A year (4 months under pam's control) without any doctors or dentist
or eye doctor visits for a 97 year old woman is elder neglect and criminal, period. Both of
them must go. They are grossly incompetent and a danger to mother's life, health and
happiness.

Pertaining to that therapist that is supposed to get involved with my mother and me, |
do not believe at all that any person, no matter what their titie is (as in Ledakis, Carrol,
Logie, etc) can simply walk in and think they know what treatment or how to deal with a
person's life, happiness and welfare will be correct as compared to a family member who
has been extremely close to that person for decades.
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Why do people continue to ignore that ledakis said mother can stay at home? Home
is the only place mother must do things that keep the brain thinking and make her happy
by her being with her normal routines and her possessions. Why do people think she is still
67 and has many more years left to play with.

Both blumers are complete morons and | cannot believe she has the 10 people as
clients she said she did 4 months ago. What idiot thinks they can go visit a person, talk to
them for a hour or so and think they know a person and how they were living? | wanted to
ask her (as in my questions) did she ever READ the first ledakis report saying mother can
stay at home. If she did, then why hasn't she raised that issue and demand mother be
removed from that tiny, locked down, disease infested, solitary confinement, mental ward at
$90,000 a year and never had a phone to talk to mother's loved ones and only allowed 1
hour visits, 3x a week with her son who mother has told everybody she loves and trusts?
How interesting they still use that tired old claim that | tried to use mother to get
something, but totally ignore the REAL facts of what | have done for my mother and
exposed her mistreatment in this documented scam.

FYI: From august 25 when mother was kidnapped to September 1, based on 16 hour
days, out of a possible 6,100 hours | could have been with my mother, | only got 145 hours.
Think of ALL that time mother's mind could have been used in various ways if she was at
home. | wonder if this whoever will think THAT information and how THEY have been
keeping my mother are important?
arthur herring Il
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lunch

Ms. Blumer,

At lunch today, | was shocked and appalled at your husband's gutter language to me
using the "F" word. Is that how a lawyer, your husband and your lawyer, talks to a lawyer's
client in front of his lawyer?

You stated to me, when | asked you today, that you have not taken my mother to any
of her year long overdue doctor appointments, including her foot doctor, dentist, primary,
urologist, dermatologist (she has skin cancer) and eye doctor for the 4 months she has been
under your control and were also ignored for 9 months under logie's control. My mother
says no one has cut her toenails for a while and she has a problem with ingrown toe nails. |
am sure no doctor would say a 97 year old person should ignore normal medical
appointments for a year and not allowing a senior person exercise for a year is a good thing
for their health. You replied today that the Manatawny Manor house doctor, Dr. Bruder, saw
her and he thought she was fine. Just by looking at her?

For almost a year now, mother's legs are still swollen for unknown reasons. Many
times | do not see the special TED socks on her legs by 11am when | arrive, her shoulder still
hurts after she fell on the just waxed floor in her room on june 19, 2022 and she also hit her
head on the floor. Did my mother ever have a CAT scan on her head because of that fall?

| also found out, after you were hired 4 months ago, a "care manager" called Deb Klock
was working for you. Klock was originaily hired by Logie for unknown reasons because
Logie was my maother's guardian of person and estate. Is Kiock still a care manager for my
mother? If so, why? You are the guardian of person for my mother. if Klock is still on, |
demand she be fired. Klock has been shown to be a serious menace and a thief to the
people under her control. She has a very dirty history. Mr. Meitner had told you about her
several months ago because of my knowledge of Klock.

Your/husbands rules of no food in her room are rediculas and just plain stupid. There is
no reason why she cannot have her special milk, snacks, ice cream, etc in her room for her
pleasure when she wants them. Mother is an extremely healthy person at 97. Missing all of
her medical and dental appointments for a year and no exercise for a year is much more
serious to a 97 year old person's health and life than mitk and ice cream in her refrigerator.

Mother is not on any special diet restrictions. When was the last time someone overdosed
hitps://app.tuta.com/mailMN.IpiCVZ-—9/MNBulU-s4-—27mail 1/3
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on milk or a small dish of ice cream? Mother has had a half gallon of milk and ice cream in
her refrigerator for almost a year and she has never abused the use of it, including any
snacks she kept in her room. As you know, she was taken away from her house on august
25 2021 by her daughter and logie, by force, against her will, for monetary gain. That is
called kidnapping. She was dumped at Manatawny Manor by logie for having only a small
memory issue, NOT for any mental or behavior problem. Why? Why did a judge, mother's
personnal Iawgfer and my sister's lawyer IGNORE the court's own, hand picked psychologist,
Ledakis, who said in his first report mother can stay at home and since | have been living
there for over a year, everything has been working fine. Why have you ignored that fact that
so far has cost my mother $90,000?

After reviewing the idea of the "re-education” class that was discussed today to "teach"
me how to talk to my mother, it is extremely clear to me tonight that it's only intent is for
certain other people to claim | am admitting | am the cause of my mother being upset
sometimes because | am took the course. The claim | make mother upset is a total,
disgusting lie that has either been totally made up by you/husband to stop me from seeing
my mother because | have been exposing the scam on my mother by others for over a year
and/or by the lies from the staff at Manatawny Manor told to you as your "spies” that you
admitted today report to you/husband. No evidence exists now or will ever exist that | cause
my mother to be upset because of how | talk to her or what we talk about. Why don't ALL of

including keeping her away from her home of 21 years and her loved possessions, not
allowing me to be with her and take her to places and do the things mother fikes to do.
Mother is a victim of a scam by others solely for her money, as tens of thousands of others
nationwide have also been victims in the legal guardianship scams. | have lost too much
money and time, as | told you today, trying to protect my mother in this scam and rescue
her from that $90,000 a year pig pen and the inhumane and barbaric treatment she has
been getting for a year by certain lawyers and guardians that was started by a made up
evaluation that had no proof of accuracy by a quack psychologist that | exposed in court.

Your husband kept saying today that certain people see me wearing a "black hat", in
other words those people are claiming | am the cause of various problems of my mother. If
a black hat means someone who protects the one they love from the vultures who are only
after that person's money and those same vultures who will lie, cheat and steal, including
putting a person in prison to be murdered'just to keep the money flowing to those vultures,
then | will proudly wear that black hat.

f will wear the black hat, while certain others will be wearing those orange or grey

striped overalls with numbers on the back.
arthur herring lll
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lunch

Mr. Meitner,

| would like to remind you of two things that were mentioned at lunch yesterday with
blumers. One, | asked mr. blumer since he told me yesterday that | cannot record at
manatawny manor anything, even if it will prove something that otherwise can be lied about
by others against me, including false aflegations by staff, how will | be able to prove any
false claims against me without recording? Bill blumer's reply was "You can't". So, any claims
by the staff against me, as it has already been done by them, especially if there are several
people (friends to each other) making the same claim against me, will be locked upon as
fact and putting in danger my visits with my mother. How cleaver blumers do not want me
to prove | am telling the truth. So, blumers spy ring of staff at manatawny manor can
continue to help jaskowiak and others push me away with lies so they can continue to steal
from my mother and allow her to deteriorate in health and mind by their isolation of my
mother. But, THEY call themselves her guardians and her personnal lawyer whose job is to
protect my mother. Really?

The second item from yesterday at lunch with blumers | talked about how mother is
deprived from her loved possessions and that makes her very sad at her age. Mr. blumer
then asked me to pick one item from mother's house and give it to her to make her happy.
WTF? She has 97 years of loved possessions in her huge 3 bedroom, 3 bathroom home. She
wants to see ALL of them anytime she wants. Is THIS how pam blumer thinks, as the
guardian of person of my mother and her lawyer/husband thinks a person, especially under
their control, should be treated when she has the ability and finances to live at home and
still be able to take care of herself? Really?
arthur herring lI
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Re: FW: Herring S

Mr. Meitner, rd

The roadkill is not even dead yet and the vultures are starting to feast on her.

What the hell am | supposed to do with my share of those items | get from the house
and where am | supposed to put them, especially the various items of mine that | used to
have in my house? | will only be able to afford, at most, a small studio apartment. All of
mother's possesions cannot be sold in just a week or months. Some auctioner will claim
they are only worth a few thousand dollars because he has to take them out and sell them
to make money. Why does the house have to be sold now anyway? Why can't mother go
there during the day to simply enjoy the house? Why are those bastards denying a 97 year
old woman the right to be happy in her routines she liked and with her possessions every
day, if even for the day? Instead, what is THEIR plan? Just keep her in that mental ward and
watch the mouse slowly become a vegetable? Their worst thoughts are having people ask
why was she put there in the first place against THEIR own "expert", a person | exposed as a
fraud? That information will always be in that transcript forever.

I am sick, disgusted and want to vomit that they think this is some game to play on
senior citizens with money and when it works for them, they get some extra play money.
NONE of those people have done anything for the benefit of my mother, but they soak her
for their made up fees. 7

| DO NOT WANT FENSTERMACHER INVOLVED WITH MY TRUST AT ALL AND NOW AS
GUARDIANL. | have proved he is a crook, as mother's trust lawyer of 21 years he helped and
tried to help sister steal from my mother for years behind her back (malpractice), trashed
me in court because | stopped him and exposed him and still ignores paying me the money
for repairs and gifts for months.
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Why does the house have to be sold now? Mother has always wanted me to stay there
if | wanted, even after she dies. What happened to if | pay the costs as discussed, why does
it have to be sold now? They cannot even keep their word now? Mother has almost $2
million in the bank to pay for another place. | found a much cheaper place nearby that
would save mother $60,000 a year. is THEIR plan to keep her in that mental ward till she
dies? A person worth almost $2.5 million is being forced to live worse than in a ghetto?
WTF? Nobody else (guardians, lawyer, sister) ever thought of finding her a nicer and
cheaper place. Why? | always tried to get mother home, where she belongs. | can be the live
in care helper for FREE. Remember what ledakis said in his first report?

Let there be NO mistake by them thinking selling the house will be the end of the
matter and they are hurting me by doing it. Forcing the sale of the house, keeping her in
the locked down mental ward and forcing her to become a vegetable there when she is
worth $2.5 million to have anything she wants for the rest of her life will NOT be the end or
tolerated by me. No matter where and how | live, | will go to all areas to expose this fraud
and criminal conduct by them, both on my mother and other victims. | am a permanent
cohost every friday, for 1.5 hours, on national radio that only deals with guardianship
corruption. As long as | do not say my mother's name, | am legal. THEIR names and titles
and what they have done, | can use. Thousands of others victims have lost millions of dollars
each have lost millions of dollars to those types of predators nationwide. If they sell her
house and deny my mother from ever seeing her things again, | will spend every day after
that to put those people, including guardians, sister, lawyers, judges, psychologists, who
have done this to my mother, in prison and their families will see themselves in poverty after
the various agencies conduct asset seizures on their assets for the money they stole from
others.

It makes me want to vomit that my sister finally got what she has wanted for many
years, along with fenstermachers help, to sell the house, junk the contents and stick mother
into a run down mental ward and with deadly diseases. Remember, fenstermacher sent
maother a letter a year BEFORE the petition was filed that said | was a liar when | told mother
sister wanted to sell the house and put her into a nursing home. Camp’s law firm is just
down the hall from fenstermacher. No coincidence. Then, sister lied and trashed me in
court and lied about her love for my mother in court and even got hundreds of thousands
of dollars more because of her made up petition that got the new will {(my mother's wishes)
voided based on a made up evaluation, that nobody wants to remember. Who knows how
much sister has stolen from those money policies she had diverted to herself that mother
was supposed to get and later 50% to me? Did she EVER repay that $75,000 loan that
fenstermacher sorta claims she had paid off? How conveinent!

There is NO reason for that house to be sold now if | pay for the various expenses,
especially since the house will always improve in value and it just had a new roof installed
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and | continue to clean the house, inside and out.

Where the hell is my mother's health, welfare and happiness being considered
important by her so-called "guardians”, court appointed lawyer and judge for the past 16
months? | guess 2 weeks of torture at sister's house, 6 weeks in the hospital confined to bed
and a year in a locked down mental ward, because of a made up evaluation, are considered
a vacation by those people? It sickens me and disgusts me! Maybe some crayons, a
coloring book and egg salad sandwiches or a bowl of cornflakes for dinner will make her
happy tili she dies?
arthur herring lll
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house sale

Mr. Meitner,

Doesn't Rosengarten case give my mother rights as to what happens to the house?
arthur herring Ili
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Re: house sale

Yes. But, that is probably not with this judge/court. Will have to make a record and
appeal. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vmgitner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
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jaskowiak '

Mr. Meitner,
Remember what he said on zoom about 2 months ago that my mother liked her room,
food and some of the people?

So, as we have said, he is saying mother knows what she wants and still has the ability
to think for herself. Then mother must be allowed to be in court and say for herself about
her not wanting the house to be sold, not wanting her possessions sold and she wants me
to stay in the house. He cannot deny that fact..

Again, what is the rush to sell the house now if all expenses are paid for and mother

saves money by going to a real nursing home, not stuck in a mental ward?
arthur herring Hl
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jaskowiak’

Mr. Meitner,

.Either he has to say he was telling the truth about what my mother said and he believes
she knows what she was saying just 2 months ago or he will have to say he lied, as a officer
of the court to a judge, just to further his own goals.

Either way, he opened his mouth without thinking.
arthur herring Il
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blumer apology

Mr. Meitner,
Y,_>' Well, it's been 2 full days and no apology from either blumer when he used "F* word

insult at me two days ago at lunch. Not surprised.

As you know, ms. blumer admitted to me at that lunch she has not taken mother to
ANY of her missed doctor's appointments that neither she, who has been guardian of
person of mother for 4 months, nor logie also did not take mother to any of her doctor's
appointments when he was guardian of mother and her estate for almost 9 months. Ms.
Blumer claimed that a Dr. Bruder (house doctor for manatatawny manor) said he looked at
mother and thought she fooked healthy. WTF? First, according to those gquacks Carrol and
Ledakis, they claimed they had a time machine and were able to go back in time and said
that mother probably did not know what she was signing 6 months earlier when she signed
her revised will. Now, we have blumers claiming this Dr. Bruder can simply lock at someone
and tell if they need a eye doctor, podiatrist, urclogist, dentist and their primary doctor.
WTF? If he does have those magical powers, then what is wrong with mother's legs and why
hasn't he "fixed" them? | guess bruder does not believe seniors should have exercise or
seniors going to their various doctors. With guardians like them, people will not have to
worry about having their loved one’s alive and happy or their loved ones having any money
left.

| submitted yesterday a long list of questions to you for blumers to answer. | wonder if
they will answer any of them? Mother's legs are still swollen from almost a year ago, her
shoulder still hurts from her failing on the newly waxed floor in her room from 3 months
ago and did she ever have a CAT scan on her head because she hid her head when she fell?
According to blumers, they feel no exercise, no medical appointments, no phone in her
room and no unlimited visits with the son my mother loves, is a good thing for a 97 year old
woman and wasting her money in a locked down mental ward, in a sensory deprived
enviroment, in solitary confinement where she has no one to talk to for the past 2 months
because blumer canceled my phone calls to her, living that way in the mental ward for the
past year even though a court appointed "expert" (ledakis) said mother can live at home in
his first "evaluation” that | exposed as a fraud in court. What changed with the second

“evaluation" by ledakis that gave a poor review of mother: me exposing his “evaluation"
https:lfapp.tuta.comfmaillMpZDtwac-ZlNCEFBpe—z?mail
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fraud in court almost a year ago. Why did judge weilheimer pick him AGAIN for a second
evaluation after | exposed him as a fraud a year before?

For 16 months now, I have constantly proved this so-called “guardianship” is ONLY a
fraud for money. Those conmen only see the victims and their loved ones as obstacles to
their riches.
arthur herring 11!
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oct 3

Mr. Meitner,

As | have stated before, Blumers must go. They have done nothing to help my mother
in any way: no nicer place, no exercise, none of her medical appointments (4 months under
them) for a total of 1 year, no visits to her home for the day or more time with me to make
her happy and most important, what you have said many times, did any of them try to find
any medication to help my mother's memory? The answer is "No".

Still no apology from them for mr. blumer saying the F word as a insult to me at lunch.
On Friday lunch, colinda was still there staring at us. Mother asked why she was doing it and
| explained it was blumers idea. She thought that was awful. | have wanted to give my
mother a DVD player so she can look at various home video's but | know it will be stolen
like the cell phone | gave her when she first got there October 18 2021. Oh Boy, 1 year at
the pig pen instead of her large 3 bedroom, 3 bath house.
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DY f—c-2/NCBY 3Qb--3-27mail

"



1/25/25, 8:09 PM tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomiinher1925@tutanota.com <“ sun, Sep 18, 2022 » 07:46

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

10: tomiinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ e Sun, Sep 18, 2022 + 07:46

fenstermacher

Mr. Meitner,
It has been 1.5 months since i gave fenstermacher the receipts for the porch paint. |
email him again about 2 weeks ago and he said he would mail it to me. No check from him.

As you recall, it took him 2.5 maonths past Easter to send me my gift check for Easter.
You are aware how he has ignored you in emails and phone calls and now he wants the
house sold when he knows there is no reason for it, my mother has always wanted me to
live there if she could not and the very valuable possessions of my mother would have to be
trashed. He is also aware that my mother should be at home and that was ignored by logie,
weilheimer, etc, just for logie to get a lot of money.

The usual legal way in this matter of taking care of my mother medically and making
sure she is happy and mentally sound has failed completely. These lawyers and guardians
seem to think my mother is trash and has no value, except for her bank account.
Fenstermacher is as corrupt as the others and must go. He has not cared, after 4 months of
being hired, to find mother a cheaper and better place to live. He, her and father's trust
lawyer for 20 years, does not care at all for her or her needs and wants.

Did fenstermacher EVER go to mother and ask her what she wants as per the house? |
will bet no.
So many people involved to help and protect mother at 97 and no one, NO ONE has done a
damned thing for her, except ME!
arthur herring |ll
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fenstermacher changes to will and trust

Mr. Meitner,

Did fenstermacher EVER make those corrections to the Will, Trust, etc, that the law firm
Landis, Wieks, said in their 4 page report in 2020 said should be done? Did you ever ask him
if he did?

The last thing | need is more legal problems after mother dies because of
fenstermacher's screwups from 20 years ago.
arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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jaskowiak’

Mr. Meitner,

Is jaskowiak aware mother has not seen any of her requiar doctor appointments for
over a year and has not been allowed outside for any reason for over a year. If he does not
know then he has failed as her lawyer and must be replaced.

The failures and negligence of others that are or have been assigned to mother must
be brought up at the october 3 hearing to show why mother has suffered medically,
mentally and psychologically under his care and others.
arthur herring Ill

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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guardians’

Mr. Meitner,

By definition, a guardian or guard is supposed to protect lives and property. All of
them, jaskowiak, logie, blumers, klock, have not done anything pertaining to those
requirements (health, happiness, finances, mental stimulas, etc) for my mother.

That is the best reason to argue they all must go at the hearing October 3. They will not
be able to prove my mother was/is better off now under their care than when she was
before the petition was filed and mother lived on her on with no personnal, financial or
health issues.
arthur herring I}

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985 onmicrosoft.com>
to: tomfinher1925@tutanotacom + 2 ¥ , 28 Mon, Sep 19, 2022 - 16:31

Re: Changes to visitation for Jane Herring

Pam and Bill, I think it was unfortunate that what started out as a nice friendly lunch
last week, broke down at the end. Frankly, I think Arthur gets some credit for walking
out of the meeting when Bill told him he was the f problem. I was stunned and

glad Arthur walked out at that point rather than some other reaction.

Arthur would like to participate with the aide who will start working with Jane on
exercise and mental stimulation and will attend Wednesday’s session. What is the
name of the person, qualification, etc. so Arthur will know who to look for when he

arrives at MM.

Arthur is not wearing a “black hat” when he asks the following questions:

1)Dead mouse under Jane’s bed 6 months ago that took days to remove by staff;
2)Waste basket in Jane’s room no cleaned/emptied regularly;

3)Broken bureau drawer at MM and torn bedsheets and bedspread:

4)Lack of grab bars in room and bathroom to help Jane get up and down;

5)Covid and flu outbreaks at MM that restrict visits for weeks;

https://app tuta.com/mall/NJpICVZ—-9/NCMRmaW—-2?mait 111
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6)Jane in lockdown with people/patients with mental and behavioral problems while

Jane has no such issues;
7)Medic Alert was taken away by Logie. Why not replace it in casc Jane falls again.

8)Lack of regular doctor visits to dentist, optometrist, foot doctor, ctc for more than a

year
9)Lack of exercise and activities which seems to be addressed soon

10)Is nurse Klock still involved in Jane’s care question which as yet remain

unanswered.

11)Was a CAT scan of Jane’s head taken afier her fall? Jane still complains about head

and shoulder.

12)Hard line phone in Jane’s room so Jane can call out if she wants and others may

call in as required by PA Regulations posted at MM.

The questions raised are not meant to be critical, but, should be addressed for Jane’s

proper care.

Of course Arthur wants Jane to come home to live, but, if that is not possible due to
Court, I am not clear on why Jane’s visits with Arthur cannot be gradually expanded to

make Jane happicr as well as Arthur.

{ think filing a Petition To further limit visits by Arthur now would be counter
productive and ask that you wait and let’s hope Janc can benefit from Arthur’s visits
and extended visits, out to lunch or dinner, etc. and living in a less restrictive

environment.

hitps:/fapp.tula.com/maiiNJplCVZ—ONCMRmaW——22mail 2111
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Thank you both for meeting with me and Arthur. Just wished 1t had ended on a better

note.

As always, I am here to help and discuss what is best for Jane. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vimeltner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. if this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us
immediately by phone. You may call collect.

From: Blumer, William R. <WBlumer@barley.com>
Date: Monday, September 19, 2022 at 9:38 AM
To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/NJpl CVZ—9NCMRmaWw--—27mail 3M1
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From: Blumer, William R. <WBlumer@barley.com>

Date: Monday, September 19, 2022 at 9:38 AM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Pam Blumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>

Subject: Changes to visitation for Jane Herring A A

M 1 O¥ € k[ e SN S

fo}/ Bl Blumes” 4

I'm forwarding an email that Arthur sent Pam last week. It plainly indicates he’s not willing

Vie,

to learn how to deal with his mother more productively. Pam will not be responding to it.
Unfortunately, Arthur's response basically boxes Pam into a corner. In the face of mounting
pressure from third parties to curtail or eliminate Arthur's visits, his unwillingness to
embrace the education Pam and | suggested requires Pam to respond. The purpose of this
email is to detail that response.

As promised, I'm attaching an email from Teepa Snow’s company dealing with family
caregiver training. Through her website she sells videos and books to help family
caregivers. She also trains staff at care facilities and is a leading expert in the field of
dementia care. | hope Arthur will avail himself of this information.

As we mentioned last week, Pam is moving ahead with the aide who will work with Jane on
exercise and mental stimulation. Those sessions will begin this Wednesday and will run
from 10:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. every Monday, Wednesday and Friday. They will impact
Arthur's visits, but Arthur can decide exactly how. Specifically, Arthur can use his visitation
time to participate with Jane in the exercise and mental stimulation activities the aide will be
performing with Jane. Alternatively, he can continue to use his hour to sit and visit with
Jane. For now Pam will let Arthur decide which of those options he prefers.

If he does not want his visiting time used for exercise and activities with Jane, then the aide
will supervise Arthur’s visits to monitor how he interacts with Jane. She wili report back to
Pam any positive or negative observations. if Arthur wants to leam from the aide different
strategies to respond positively to Jane’s questions, he can do so. The aide is not meant to
be a spy, but rather a tool for Jane's care that Arthur can use to his benefit or that he can
rebuff. The choice will be his, but the hope is that he will use this time to improve his
standing in the eyes of the other people involved in Jane’s care.

https://app.futa.com/mail/Mp2 DY f—c-2MNCL2 Gkp—27mail 2/9
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I'm sure that Arthur will be disappointed by these developments, but Pam and | sincerely
hope that Arthur will use this time to learn how to interact with Jane positively. No doubt
Arthur has concerns about the facility and will have concerns about the aide’s activities. He
is free to bring those concerns to Pam's attention, but he should not share them with Jane.
She can't fix any of the problems Arthur raises, and sharing them with her simply upsets her
and reminds her that she doesn’'t have fuli control over her life. However, if Arthur uses his
visitation time productively and demonstrates a willingness to change his interactions, Pam
will be the first to support an expansion of his visitation privileges. She truly believe Arthur
can have a positive role in his mother’s life, but he's not doing that now. And if things dont
go well for Arthur at the October héaring, Pam wants to make sure there are things in place

to limit the impact of his disappointment on Jane's care.

Unfortunately, Arthur’s most recent email indicates that he will wear his black hat with

pride. Consequently, Pam directed me to prepare a petition to the court seeking to limit
Arthur’s visits to 2 Mondays per month. She will also ask the court to permit her to suspend
those visits without prior court approval shouid Arthur’s conduct continue to be
unproductive. She will not seek the discretion to expand Arthur’s visitation privileges.
Rather, visiting more than twice per month will require court approval. She is taking this
action both because she anticipates Arthur will not like the outcome of the upcoming
hearing and because he clearly does not believe his conduct contributes to difficulties in
caring for Jane.

Arthur’s focus remains on redressing what he believes was the unfair and unjustified
placement of his mother at Manatawny Manor. That cannot be Pam’s focus. She must
deal with Jane as she is now and where she is now. She would like Arthur to play a
productive role in Jane's care, but Arthur needs to change for that to happen. Pam believes
Arthur can change and when he does, he should be rewarded for doing so. She wants to
provide him with tools he can use to change. Teepa Snow’s materials and the aide are both
meant to be tools for Arthur.

Arthur clearly loves his mother and wants what's best for her. He's just going about things
all wrong. | know you've been trying to help him and Pam appreciates that. | think this is
like a Chinese finger trap. Arthur keeps insisting that pulling away from everyone else and
what they are suggesting is the best way to achieve his goals. Itisn’t. He needs to push in
and embrace the suggestions and tools that are given to him.

For example, here is a situation where Arthur can “push in” rather than "pull out.” Pam will
not be barring Arthur from bringing funch to the facility when he visits Jane. That said, she

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf—c-2/INCL2Gkp-—2?mail 3/9
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prefers that he does not bring Jane lunch. The facility provides Jane lunch and feeding her
ahead of the facility’s {unch often results in her not interacting with other residents. If all of
her meals and snacks are provided to her by Manatawny Manor, any problems with her
nutrition will be clearly Manatawny Manaor’s responsibility. There won't be any opportunity
to blame Arthur for swelling in Jane's extremities, etc. because the food Arthur provides.
This will also encourage Jane's socialization with other residents over meals. Pam has
seen no evidence, nor has anyone other than Arthur reported to Pam, that Jane objects to
eating with other residents or finds the other residents upsetting. If Arthur insists on
bringing food, he does so knowing that he’s creating an opportunity for third parties to say
that the food he brings contributes to the swelling in her legs (due to high sodium content)
and other problems. At this point, however, she is not going to prohibit bringing in food.
She merely suggests that there are other ways Arthur can engage with this mother during
their visits, and she wants to see if he's willing to try some new things. As with all things

that have occurred to date, the choice is Arthur’s,

| will serve you and the other counsel with copy of the petition I'll be filing as soon as
possible. The hope is that Pam can get ahead of those seeking even more restrictive terms
for Arthur’s visits with his mother and give him a pathway forward to expand his visitation if
he's able to change. She takes no pleasure in restricting Arthur’s visits. She’s rarely ever
needed to do this in her other cases. If Arthur will simply change his behavior, he will find
an ally in Pam rather than an adversary.

Bill

Begin forwarded message:

William R. Blumer, CELA*

2755 Century Blvd
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mother's notes

Mt. Meitner,

| want to send blumer those various notes mother had written to me for the past
several years. | sent them to you many months ago. Jaskowiak saw the actual ones before
the petition hearing in Cornelison's office. But, at court, he tried to claim he could not verify
the copies of them as being the same ones. BS.

Why are THEY refusing to bring mother in to speak for herself? What are THEY afraid
of? As | just said a minute ago, jaskowiak said several months ago that he claims mother still
knows what she wants. Maybe, that is why THEY do not want her in court to speak for
herself now or at the very beginning of the petition hearing in August 2021.

I thought the whole purpose of this guardianship thing was to protect (health, finances
and happiness} mother and make her happy. So far, nobody, except me, has done that and
for FREE! Would the public think THEY have done a great job? Would THEY treat their loved
ones in the same way THEY have treated my mother?

This new BS by blumer to hire some nobody to "teach” mother how to keep her brain
active and teach me who knows what is nothing but another scam by blumer to get more
money by hiring some nobody to "work” with my mother and making me be there with
them for 3 hours 3 times a week AND during my days and time to be with her. WTF? There
has NEVER been any reason given why my mother cannot live at home and me there with
her (as the first ledakis report said) so why was she dragged away to be stuck at some low
rated pig pen, locked in the mental ward, no doctor's visits for a year, no phone in her room
and not allowed outside for a year? That is elder abuse. How does THAT help mother's
health and mental well being?. Blumer will be talking to this who ever just so he can add his
time as his wife's lawyer and wife as mother's guardian time to make more money. What a
racket! :

Can [ send blumer the copy of those various notes of love by my mother or no?
arthur herring It

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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subpoenas of mother

Mr. Meitner,

| positivly want subpoenas sent for mother and her medical records as you tried to do
before for the October 3 hearing. By refusing, weilheimer is only adding to the appeal. It
would be nice if you asked weitheimer why was mother put into a $30,000 a year mental
ward, under lockdown, not allowed time in the public or go home for visits, no phone in the
room, no medical visits to her various doctors for over a year and THEY totally ignored
THEIR own expert who said mother can live at home with me? How can THEY talk about me
making my mother unhappy, after how THEY have been treating her for over a year? She is
woman with a $400,000 house, $2 million in the bank and a son that has lost everything to
protect her, but to THEM is only a bank account with THEIR name on it. Elder abuse? Damn
right.
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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petition )
Mr. Meitner,

How sick are they? They convince you to convince me last Friday that if | take this
what ever it is course, | will prove that | am 3 nice person who wants to help his mother .
WTF? But, only 2 days later, after | agreed to do it, they file this petition that says
everybody thinks | am a evil person that starts trouble and gets my mother upset and |
should be banned from seeing mother based on what pam blumer and unnamed staff
people say. What, no trial to face my accusers? Guilty first and only one side to a story? Is
that what mr blumer was taught in law school and THINKS? WTF? That same bitch that has
refused to take my mother to any of her long overdue doctor appointments for 4 months
under her control ( a year total), she did not care mother has not been allowed outside for a
year, no phone in her room and kept in a locked down mental ward instead of being at
home as the first ledakis report said. Mother's only "crime” was a little instant recall/memory
issue, NOT mentally il or a danger to herself or others. Did blumers ever read the first
ledakis report? BUT, they praise my sister without knowing what evil she has done to my
mother at her house for 2 weeks, then mother had to be put into the hospital because of
what my sister did to her where she had to be put on anti depressents, then in the hospital
for malnutrician. Look at how much my sister has lied about me to get control of my
mother's assets and many other things sister has done against mother and me. How stupid
and corrupt are blumers and the rest?.

BUT, this petition they filed today took more than just one hour to do. In other words,
they have been lying to you while preparing their petition for at least a week and now they
have other lawyers on it just to get more money from mother. WTF?

They have been lying to YOU all along. Blumers, fenstermacher, jaskowiak and sister
NEVER had any intention of acting in good faith at all to settle this very simple matter of
putting mother back home or into a much nicer and cheaper place, saving her a massive
amount of money, making her happy, getting her to see her doctors and allowing mother to
live as happy as she can be until she dies.

How can they say she is better off (financially, medically, psychologically, mentally,
living) under their (logie, zabowski, jaskowiak, blumers, kiock, weilheimer, camp) control for

a year than she was BEFORE this scam was started by sister?
https:Vapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtY f—c-2!INCTER8N~—2 ?mail 1f2
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Remember the email you sent blumer the other day listing my questions? | will bet
she will never answer them. So, pam blumer does not feel | am worthy of her time so | know
answers pertaining to my mother's life and welfare? Is that how a guardian thinks?
| told you several times in the past weeks, both biumers, jaskowiak and fenstermacher
must go. They have proven they are just like jaskowiak and the other guardians that abuse,
ignore and just loot their clients.
arthur herring I

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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oct 3

Mr. Meitner,

Did blumers say they will not be at the october 3 meeting? I think they must be there.
Are you going to subpoena again my mother and her medical records? | want jaskowiak on
the stand to be asked did he say he hopes mother lives to be 120, as he had said on zoom
several months ago and also another zoom when he said he saw mother and she said she
liked the room, liked the food and like the staff. FY], being content is NOT the same as being
happy. As we have said, if jaskowiak is saying she knows what mother likes and wants when
he saw mother several months ago, then he MUST go along if mother says in court she
wants to go home and the letter mother wrote saying she wants to go home, that the quack
ledakis said he did not think she wrote, then mother's letter saying she wants to go home
MUST be taken as fact. Who would want to be locked up in a tiny room in a mental ward
when mother has a large 3 bedroom, 3 bath house, cable movie channels she always

. watches, home cooked food and being with her son she loves?

If they bring up me upsetting mother by those staff people, | demand all of those staff
people, ALL staff reports (if any exist) about any times they claim | upset mother, their
names, who told them to spy on mother and me AND the new director who has only been
there about 2 months to be asked about that. The nursing home will have to have THEIR
lawyer there for him and we must bring those pictures | took showing all of the poor
conditions of the pig pen. The staff was listening in on our phone calls. Is that legal? | also
want to see if there is any incident report from 2 weeks ago with "colinda" and her
disgusting outburst in front of the patients, my mother and her taking my phone. | want it
on the record of what has been going on of the poor conditions, the lack of any care to my
mother and how | have tried to protect mother, get her home {like the first ledakis report
said she could) and to her doctors for over a year. | am not the bad son, THEY are the
corrupt criminals ruining my mother's life and happiness. | want to know from blummers did
mother ever get a CAT scan after she had fallen and hit her head on the floor. Of course, her
legs are still very swollen since November 16 of 2021. Their so-call “answers" never did
prove right, including blaming me for them.

In the past several weeks, she is only eating about 50% of what she used to eat 2

months ago. She says she is just not hungry like she used to be. She only eats 50% of her
https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DEY f~c-2/INC_wnVi—---2?mail
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sandwich, a few potato chips and maybe 50% of a cupcake and only a small glass of milk.
She says she is "down in the dumps”. She is also having a much more difficult time walking
and now should have a cane for the first half of her walking to a place. She is unsure of
herseif now when she first stands up and starts to walk. Yesterday at lunch, she did not have
her TED socks on, just her no slip socks | bought her after she fell. She has gotten very lazy
from boredom and lack of exercise.

By denyingi me much more time to be with her, especially her at home, mother is not
getting normal exercise and memory activity if she was at home. | want pam blumer on the
stand and confronted with that fact AND what has she done for mother under 4 months of
her care? Of course, her husband/lawyer will be there to protect her from incriminating
herself.

From what was said about my "glorius” sister, | am guessing she will not be going to
those "re-education” classes separately. It seems the staff thinks she is so nice, but they do
not know anything of what my sister had done to her to put her in the hospital for 6 weeks
last year and has refused to have more time and days with her mother, does not want
mother home, and not even for mother to have a phone in mother's room.

Since | told you a month ago, | am a legally ordained minister and mother has the right
to practice her religion and be with her minister as much as she wants, then | insist you
make blumers aware that mother and | have the right to be together for that purpose and if
mother wants to go on day trips with her minister, then she has that constitutional right.
Anything less than that will bring a major lawsuit to all parties involved, including by the
ACLU. At 97, | will NOT play games with any of her time left, including remebering who | am.
Those others do NOT think or care about that.
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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jaskowiak

Mr. Meitner,

As per jaskowiak, besides being mother's court hired and now paid by mother's lawyer,
he should also be considered a guardian of person and estate. Did he know about all of the
problems and issues of mother at MM caused by logie and blumer's? How many times has
he seen mother at MM or even when she was at the hospital? Didn't he ever ask why she
was there (because of sister)? Didn't he ever fook into why mother was at MM in a locked
down mental ward when he knew ledakis report #1 said she could live at home and with me
there all was going fine? Did he know or care mother did not have a private phone for
pleasure or to call for help? Did he know logie and blumers { maybe him also) have been
using the staff to spy on us? Did he know mother had NO medical alert necklace anymore
because logie canceled it after he kidnapped her on august 25 2021? Klock was also
mother’s “care manager" with logie and blumer. Why was she hired at all and kept on? The
questions for him go on and on.

Jaskowiak MUST be on the stand and questioned. That will be proof he and blumers
must go and alsc fenstermacher, for failing to try to find mother a much better, nicer and
cheaper place to live.

With all of those people "guarding” mother, it reminds me of that legal expression:
How many blondes does it take to screw in a lightbulb?
arthur herring fit

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ ‘ s Thu, Sep 22, 2022 + 13:40

MM staff listening

Mr. Meitner,

As per the staff listening in to our private conversations for basically the entire time
mother has been at MM, as they were told to do by logie and blumers, as | told you several
months ago, | have been a legally ordained minister for about a year. The staff listening in
have been violating my mother's right of privacy while practicing her religion under the 1st
Amendment. The ACLU would love to hear about that.

| would expect ALL conversations and content with my mother and me (her minister)
be considered priviledged and therefor cannot be revealed or used in any way in court. If
they are, the staff and others using them are violating HER right of privacy of religion, just
like the OTHERS claimed i violated her privacy last year in my news website and on the radio
shows when | was actually exposing a criminal scam and human rights violations.
arthur herring {ll

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Victor Meitner s Thu, Sep 22, 2022 - 13:56
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Thu, Sep 22, 2022 « 14:13
tomlinher1925@tutancta.com _ aa Thu, Sep 22, 2022 « 14:13
Victor Meitner e Thu, Sep 22, 2022 - 14:16
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Re: MM staff listening

Mr. Meitner,

The "re-education class" is supposed to be from 10 to 1. So far, | do not know where |
should go at MM for it, her name, if it includes funch with my mother, etc. it would be really
nice if those idiots knew what they were doing and provided details that | should know or
must | accept being greatly inconveinenced by their gross incompetence.

I'will not lose any of my limited visiting time with my mother, so | cannot tell you at
this point what time is correct until | know those details.
arthur herring i

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Sep 22, 2022, 13:56 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

Victor Meitner

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com

Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPCI85.onmicrosoft.com >
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «

Re: MM staff listening

¢ Thu, Sep 22, 2022 - 13:40

@8 Thu, Sep 22, 2022 - 13:40

W Thu, Sep 22, 2022 + 13:56

«§ Thu, Sep 22, 2622 « 14:13

& Thu, Sep 22, 2022 - 1413

ks Thu, Sep 22, 2022 « 14116

Arthur, The new aide is not “reeducation” for you. Its purpose is to give Jane more

physical and mental stimulation, which we have asked for months. I will try to get

details from Pam.

A. VICTOR MEITNER, IR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

hitps: app.tta.com/mail/Mp2DtYT—c-2/INCaPcMR—7-27mail
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From: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022 at 2:18 PM

To: Pamela Blumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>

Subject: Jane and Arthur

Pam, The new aide is coming tomorrow, right from 10 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Would you
like Arthur present for the entire time or for lunch hour only, or will he get make up

time for lunch? Just want to get Arthur the details so no misunderstanding., Thx. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. if this message has been received in error, please retum it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us

immediately by phone. You may call collect.

Victor Meitner &s Fri, Sep 23, 2022 - 07:59

hitps:/fapp.tuta.com/mai/Mp2DtYf—c-2/NCaQZdc—27mail 2/3
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Re: MM staff listening

Mr. Meitner,

The original point of this so-called class a week ago was to teach me how to be a
"better person" because "everyone" is claiming | am bad and make mother upset by my
phone calls, meets, lunch, etc. That is why the we have always been watched and listened to
when | am there for the past 2 months. They have blamed me for the food she was eating,
her swollen legs, mother's unhappiness, etc. What is next: climate changes?

| am amazed at how often blumer's stories keep changing. What |/we have demanded
is not for this type of stupid, time wasting and expensive instructions by some nobody for
mother. Mother will not bother doing them anyway because she will not care to do them
after the class is over. BUT, we have wanted mother to have MORE time with me so she/we
can do everyday things that WILL keep her body and mind active. The best way to do that is
at home with me where she will be doing everyday physical and other activities that require

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYf-c-2/NCaZz8d—-27mail 1/2
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her to use her body and mind. That is what the ledakis report #1 said was best. How the
heck is that so impossible for people to understand? it is not if they are concerned for
mother's physical, memory and medical welfare.

Why are they avoiding the only practical and most reliable way for mother to be the
most she can be instead of these idiot psychologists and guardians doing things half
backwards and accomplish nothing except to put more money into their pockets?

They are criminals, nothing more, and have constantly been proven so by me. They
continue to only want to line their pockets with as much money as they can and cause me
as many problems as they can because | have been hindering their ability to bleed mother
dry and deprive me of any possible inheritance that my parents wanted me to have. Those
facts have been proven by me.

Why do we have to keep asking for information from blumers? It is HER/their job to
provide information to us without us having to constantly ask her/them and wasting our
time and my mother's and my money. Their ideas never have any credibility and have never
provided any benefit or happiness, of any kind, to mother.

Do blumer's think medical appointments, exercise and outside activities important to a
97 year old woman? After 4 months under their "control”, it appears not.
arthur herring |l

Sep 22, 2022, 14:16 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:

s & >

Victor Meitner &a Thu, Sep 22, 2022 + 1512
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com «f Thu, Sep 22, 2022 - 15:31
Victor Meitner e Thu, Sep 22, 2022 - 15:36
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Sat, Sep 24, 2022 - 14:48
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A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vimejtner@meitnerlaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please retum it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us
immediately by phone. You may call collect.

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <tomlinher1925@tutanota.com>
Date: Thursday, September 22, 2022 at 3:31 PM

To: Victor Meither <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: What?

Mr. Meitner,

It is now late thursday afternoon, friday this whatever is supposed to start, | still do not know if
I am supposed to be in it, am | supposed to be there from 10-1 Monday, Wednesday Friday during

my visiting times with mother, will | still have lunch with my mother alone or still be watched by the

https:ffapp tuta_com/mail Mp2IHY f—-c-2NCagmWZ-—27mail 213
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spies, we still have no details about this person, her qualifications, specifically what it is about, what
is the accuracy to it, what will it accomplish, how long it will fast, cost to mother and who wanted it
to start with. | will bet she is just another friend of jaskowiak just to put more money into his and
other people's pocket. Will this just be another worthless things like the ledakis fake evaluations and

those other useless guardians, care managers and their lawyers?

So, | have to spend time contacting you for that information, you charge me for me doing that,
you have to contact biumers because they do not contact you and you charge me for them not
doing telling you that information, pam/husband charge mother for pam/husband'’s responding to

you and you charge me when they responded to you.

1 have NO problem you charging me for your services, but | have no patience for them not
knowing what they are doing and | have to waste my time and money because of their stupidity and

incompetence.

arthur herring lll

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Sep 22, 2022, 15:12 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRP(C985.onmicrosoft.com:
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ¢ Thu, Sep 22, 2022 - 23:30

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A
to: tamlinher1925@tutancta.com + 1 ¥ fa Thu, Sep 22, 2022 » 23:30

medical records and mother

Mr. Meitner,
| think it is extremely important that when you subpoena mother and her medical

records for October 3, you say they are needed to prove our case that mother knows what
she wants: to be home with me living with her. That is based on what jaskowiak said in the
zoom several months ago when he said he saw mother, she said she liked the food, room
and people. Al lawyers and judge heard him say that. By him saying that, he is also saying
mother's letter to the judge must also be accepted as fact and written by mother, not me.
She wrote she wants to go home, she wants to be with me, she wants a new lawyer, wants a
phone in her room, she wants to be in court to testify, wants to go to doctors. He cannot
deny he said it. He said in another zoom call he really liked mother and hoped she lived to
be 120. Then how can he claim, as her lawyer, he does not know about what ledakis said in
his first evaluation that mother could five at home and with me there everything was fine
and she had no problems with daily activities and still does not get any special help at MM?
How can he claim he does not know mother has been in a locked down mental section for a
year, her very poor living and sanitary conditions | found there, no phone in her room, no
more phone calls allowed, no food (milk, orange juice, ice cream, fruit, snacks, etc) allowed
in her room, not allowed outside for a year for exercise, no unlimited visits during day to go
places, staff has been spying on mother and me, all missed medical and dental
appointments for a year, including her dermatologist for ongoing skin cancer and now
petition for only 2 visits a month instead of 127 How can he says he likes mother what he
has done to her and denied her, plus putting me into prison where | could have been
murdered. How would my murder benefitted mother? WTF? Mother's only "crime” she was
convicted of is a little memory/instant recall problem, NOT a mental or behavior problem.

if mother and medical records are denied, then weilheimer is trying to fix the trial and
that is corruption.

arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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Victor Meitner # Thu, Sep 22, 2022 « 14:20

Victor Meitner

Victar Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPC985 onmicrosoft.com>
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com ~ ) aa Fri, Sep 23,2022 - 07:53

Fwd: Jane and Arthur

Arthur, No aide again today. Quit before she started. Your visit today is normal at 11:00
a.m. See below. Vic
Get Qutlook for i0S

From: Pam Blumer <pblumer@hotmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 9:38:55 PM

To: Victor Meitner <vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERIRPCI985.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Re: Jane and Arthur

Vic,

Unfortunately, the aide will not be coming tomorrow. She contacted me today and
declined the case. My search for a suitable aide will continue. Arthur’s visit will be from 11

-12, as usual.

Thank you,

Pam

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “¢ Sat, Sep 24, 2022 - 09:40
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com b Sat, Sep 24, 2022 « 09:40
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Victor Meitner @8 Thu, Sep 22, 2022 - 14:20
Victor Meitner i@ Fri, Sep 23, 2022 - 07:59
tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <« Sat, Sep 24, 2022 - 09:40

tomlinher1925@tutancta.com

to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1% ba Sat, Sep 24, 2022 » 09:40
oct 3 A Y

A

S
Mr. Meitner,

Blumers and fenstermacher must go. Do Blumers think some quack doing some
unknown something with my mother and no specific details to it at mother's expense, are
more important than getting my mother to the various doctors that both they and iogie
have missed for a year (4 months for blumers), including her dermatologist because she has
skin cancer?

Basic healthy foods like milk, OJ, fruit, etc in her room are BAD according to blumers,
but no exercise and not allowed to go out for daily trips for the health and happiness for a
97 year old woman are GOOD? WTF?

The ONLY goal of their control of mother is for her money, nothing else. | will write a
list of subpoenas and guestions for october 3. If weilheimer objects to ANY of them, then
she is trying to fix a trial and that is corruption. Documents and subpoenas include mother,
jaskowiak, manatawny medical records for mother, hospital records, proof of CAT scan on
mother's head, list and contact info of all blumers clients, etc. | want to contact them to see
if they really exist and if they had any problems with blumers. | want biumers there, along
with fenstermacher to question him on if he has seen mother since he was assigned
guardian, did he try to find her a cheaper place, why does he want the house sold, etc. Did
he ask mother if she wants me evicted and house sold, etc. If not why not? Was he ever
aware about logie/sister's plan to kidnap mother, evict me just to sell the house?

| want my sister to answer questions what happened at her house with mother that
she was so upset she needed anti depressents, and many weeks in the hospital. Her answers
and logies claim it was dehydration will not be the same. The ledakis second report said
mother went to sister's house as a trial. for what? Why was | NOT included on any of those

hitps:/fapp tuta.com/mail/Mp2Dt Y f—c-2/MCjiepi~F-2?mail
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discussions and denied to see and talk to my mother while mother was at sister's? Many
more guestions.

If we can get rid of blumers and fenstermacher, like we did with logie and zabowski,
and scare sister enough that she will not want to continue to be a problem, then you can be
guardian of person (I do all the work and report to you} and we would then be free to pick a
good trusted and loyal guardian of estate.

 went to see natalee friday and she is out of state until a few days after trial. | wanted
her to state what she saw that day.

t really think we need a continuence for me to get all of my docs on everyone together
and for hospital and MM to give us theirs to review. This is a very important trial to get rid
of blumers, fenstermacher, for the house, where mother can live and where ! live. My
deposit at Arbours is only good for a couple more weeks. If mother cannot come home, |
really want her to be there.

| am going to review ledakis report #2 and blumers petition. My pictures we put
together months ago will be very important for others to see..
arthur herring ll

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

Sep 23, 2022, 07:59 by vmeitner@AVICTORMEITNERJRPC985.onmicrosoft.com:
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tomiinher1925@tutanota.com +7 Sat, Sep 24, 2022 - 09:51

tormtinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ &a Sat, Sep 24, 2022 .- 09:51

waxed floors

Mr. Meitner,

On friday, mother did not have her TED socks on again ( as she did not have on another
time this past week) and complained that the waxed floors in her room and the new floors
in the hallway are extremely slippery and she has to be extremely careful when she walks on
them and gets out of her bed or chair with nothing to hold on to.

Is that blumer's plan to put her in the hospital or rehab for a broken hip? mother says
her shoulder still hurts from her first fall.
arthur herring Uil

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1 b Sat, Sep 24, 2022 + 15:25

mother’s letter

Mr. Meitner,

| am sure the letter written by my mother will be taken as real and credible because
jaskowiak saying on zoom about my mother and him in her room several months ago when
he said, she said she likes the room, food and some of the people. Therefore, she must be
taken seriously when she says she wants to go home and me be with her. No body has ever
given any answer as to why she was locked up in a mental ward in the first place. Why all of
this BS of ways to help mother with exercise and improving her memory by some quack
who will charge her money? Going home and doing things will do both..

Mother must be allowed to be there to testify, if not by weilheimer, then weilheimer is
trying to fix the trial. If we could get my sister on stand, we could show this matter was only
a money grab started by her and fenstermacher to get control of mother's money. With us
picking fenstermacher as guardian of estate, THEY got exactly what they always wanted, just
like jaskowiak got us to pick blumer. Replacing 2 crooks (logie, zabowski) with blumer and
blumer.
arthur herring HI

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinhert925@tutanota.com A
to: tomlinher1925@tutanotacom + 1~ ne Tue, Sep 27, 2022 » 19:32

blumer

Mr. Meitner,

At what point are all of these legal tactics and accusation harrassment and using the
courts as a weapon? As we know, they are just doing these tactics just to bill my mother and
they know | am using my money. it's a win win situation for them, unless, as | said a few
months ago, a law suit is filed.
arthur herring 1l

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com “f Tue, Sep 27, 2022 - 21:29

tomlinheri925@tutancta.com
to: tomiinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ s Tue, Sep 27,2022 + 21:29

blumers, ledakis

Mr. Meitner,

Have you noticed neither blumers or ledakis ever asked me my side of the stories they
got from "staff". Very glad you asked for all staff they supposed to have heard from who
claimed to have heard what | said with mother. How did THEY hear: Listening from door,
phone and intercom and now in the tv room with mother.
arthur herring i1,

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com 7 Tue, Sep 27, 2022 « 22:27

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
to: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com + 1~ o Tue, Sep 27, 2022 « 22:27

pam blumer

Mr. Meitner,

On monday, | want you to press pam on how mother is better off today than she was
before the guardianship started, exactly what she has done to make mother happy, why she
has not taken mother to any of her doctors visits for a year, did she read the ledakis report
#1 that said mother could live at home and with me there everything was fine so why is jane
living in a locked down mental section with no exercise or travel outside and not allowed to
go home to visit or live, especially since mother has NEVER been accused of any mental
itiness, just a small memory problem.

arthur herring il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomlinher1925@tutanota.com * Tue, Sep 27, 2022 - 23:12

tomlinher1525@tutanota.com
10: tomtinher1925@tutanotacom + 1 ¥ fa Tue, Sep 27, 2022 - 23:12

new alzheimer drug

https.//d nyyz.com/2022/09/27/alzheimers-drug-slows-cognitive-decline-in-key-study/

Mr. Meitner,

It would be interesting on monday if you asked blumer did she ever look for any drugs
that might help mother in that area? | doubt it because if she hasn't taken mother to her
doctors for a year, she would not care about that.
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails,

https /fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2DtYfec-2/ND14GT1—2?mait

171



1/26/25, 8:50 AM tomlinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A “F Wed, Sep 28, 2022 » 08:06

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com A
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reply to emergency petition

Mr. Meitner,

| really liked how you want blumer to take the stand and him repeat mother has no
more rights than a dog and he said | was the Fing problem. He never apologised for saying
it. Blumer saying that will go into the record. it will be proof blumers hate me and are simply
using the courts as a weapon. They clearly think mother is just a common dog that does not
deserve to be treated like a human being with special needs and feelings or even standard
medical care after one year and being locked down in a mental ward for a year with no
outside enjoyment. Mother’s medical care includes visits to the dermatologist for ongoing
skin cancer. They cannot be in charge of someone when they do not think they are acting
correctly and clearly hate someone's son. They claimed originally limiting visits and no more
phone calls was not a punishment, but they clearly do not care how much those actions are
seriously hurting a mother at 97 who could die or become mentally worthless. Blumers only
care about punishing me, at jaskowiaks demand.
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.

hitps:/fapp.tuta .comimail/Mp2DEY—c-2MND2zTLB~F-2?mall



1/26/25, 8:53 AM tomlinheri 925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free

Victor Meitner

Victor Meitner <vmeitner@ AVICTORMEITRERIRPCI85 . onmicrosoft.com>
to. tomlinher1925@tutanota.com Ls Wed, Sep 28, 2022 - 12:53

Quick Denial Order by J. Weilheimer attached.

'

See attached. Vic

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

564 SKIPPACK PIKE
BLUE BELL, PA 19422
215-540-0575

FAX 215-542-0259

vmeitner(@meitnerlaw,.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this cover sheet is not
the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any consideration, dissemination or
duplication of this communication or any use of the information contained herein is strictly
prohibited. If this message has been received in error, please return it to us at the above
address by mail. We will reimburse you for the postage. In addition, please notify us
immediately by phone. You may call collect.

tomlinher1925@tutanota.com <4 Wed, Sep 28, 2022 - 16:24

https:fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DY f—c-2/ND403Yp——2?mail
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$0.00. The filer certifies that this filing complies with the provisions of the Public Access |
g confidential information and documents differently than non-confidential information and .

Case# 2021-X2110-29.5.1.1 Received at Montgomery County Register of Wills Office on D9/28/2022 11-36 AM, Fge
Policy of the Unifled Judicial System of Pennsylvania: Case Records of the Appelfate ant Trial Courts that require Fiin

documents.

IN THE COURYT OF COMMON PLEAS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS' COURT DIVISION

NO, 2021-X2110

IN-RE: JANE T. HERRING, AN ALLEGED INCAPACITATED PERSON

ORDER

AND NOW, thisas‘day of' September, 2022 upon consideration of the September 27,
2022 Emergency Motion for a Continuance and Petition for Issuance of Subpoenas, it is hereby

ORDERED and DECREED that said Emergency Motion is DENIED.

BY THE COURT:

@.QU"\

GAIL A, WEILHEIMER

Order e-filed on Sepiats, 2022: . NG
Brittany J. Camp, Esquire g” cenad FC;\’” Me H\C -
David A. Jaskowiak, Esquire i_ },

Victor Meitner, Esquire Tn be In Clux

Diane Zabowski, Fsquire . .

William Blumer, Esquire M e A e ( reccr Qp 5

Ronald Fenstermacher, Ir., Esquire

e fatgiar

A NOTICE, AS REQUIRED UNDER RULE 4.6, SENT ON 09/28/2022
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blumer, fenstermacher go

Mr. Meitner,

Do | understand correctly that you had requested blumers to be at my eviction trial
on monday and judge weilheimer refused your subpoena?

It is clear, neither fenstermacher and blumers are fulfilling their duties and obligations
as court appointed guardians of mother's estate and of person. They do not care about
returning emails and calls in a timely manner (if at all} to me and you, fenstermacher has
refused to pay me back money that is owed to me, neither have seemed to have read the
ledakis report #1 that says mother can live at home and because | have been there
everything was fine, instead they (she} are wasting $90,000 a year of her money in her tiny 1
room pig pen at manatawny manor, locked down in the mental section with people with
mental and behavior issues for a year, has not been allowed outside at all for a year so far,
{no reason given), not allowed to see her home and its possessions for a year, not allowed
to have any social contact in the world (stores, restaurants, etc) for a year, she has been
living in a sensory deprived place in basic isolation and solitary confinement for a year, no
phone allowed in the room for a year, because of blumers, for 2 months, | have not been
allowed to call mother or she call me under blumer's orders, they (blumers, logie) have
refused her to have any medical appointments for a year, including her dermatologist
because she has skin cancer, | am only allowed 1 hour visits 3x a week for a year by
weilheimer (no reason given), no one {except me} has tried to find her a much nicer and
cheaper place to live (| have), no attempt to find any drugs that would help her mental
issues and never wanting to give mother more hours and days to be with me and enjoy the
cutside world. Their treatment of my mother is barbaric and inhuimane. She and others in
guardianships are only bank accounts to those criminals.

QOut of a possible 6,100 possible hours | could have spent with mother (16 hour days)
since August 25 2021 when mother was kidnapped, they have only allowed me 145 hours.
As you know mother is 97.

As | informed you several months ago, | have been a legally ordained minister for over
a year. Mother has the right, in the first amendment, to practice her religion. She has the
right to be with her minister at all times and no limit to those times and places she wants to

go with her minister. { am asking you to inform blumer of that and if he objects in any way.
hitpsHapp tuta. com/malMp DY f—¢-2/NDBKzel-—2 Tmall 12



1/26/25, 8:54 AM tomiinher1925@tutanota.com - Tuta Mail: Login & Sign up for free
he will have the ACLU or any other lawyer take legal action against blumer's law firm. They
will have no defense if they deny my mother those rights, visits AND phone contact with her
minister: me.

I have been punished for various things by weilheimer, jaskowiak and blumers with

only accusations by them. They never proved any of them (including the ledakis report #2
where he claims the "staff" claims | always get my mother "agitated"). | have never been
allowed to defénd myself on any of their claims. it is clear they are using my visits with my
mother (without caring about her or her finances) only as leverage because | have been
continually exposing their various types of corruption in their guardianship matters on my
mother and others. As you recall, weitheimer, jaskowiak, zabowski and logie put me in
prison hoping | would be murdered just so they would not have any more opposition to
their theft of my mother's money and others.

I expect on monday weilheimer will evict me and we will discuss appealing. In the
meantime, mother's medical appointments, to HER doctors, cannot be ignored any more by
them. | will take her to them for free. They have no excuse why that cannot be done, unless
because they could not bill my mother if they did not do them. Their medical and gross
living arrangement neglect of my mother is elder abuse and financial abuse, all criminal
acts.

arthur herring 1|

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomtinher1925@tutanota.com
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mother

Mr. Meitner,

I have had several private talks with the current director of Manatawny manor about
getting mother to the other side where the enviroment and people are much, much better.
He (Kesler) he very nice and concerned. He has been there for about 2 months. He says he
had not seen anything about colinda’s outburst. He said he has seen no court orders or
anything else that says mother has to be over in her section. Are there any? If not, then for
now, until we can get her home or to Arbour, she can at least be moved over.

| find it extremely disgusting that jaskowiak, blumers, logie, klock, sister and weilheimer
are/were so worried about mother's privacy, but none of them cared that all of mother's
regular doctor's appointments have been missed for over a year. Blumers took away
mother's/my phone "priveledges”, something mother enjoyed very much but were removed
based only on "staff" claims. None of those vultures care (including mother's own daughter)
that mother, a woman with a $400,000 house and $2 million in the bank, is supposed to live
like and where she has been until she dies, basically in solitary confinement and not allowed
outside. Nobody, except me, has cared she must be actively involved in life to keep her
memory the best it can be, not caged and isolated like a dog in a kennel.

If that is not elder abuse and neglect, what is?
arthur herring Il

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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tomiinher1925@tutanota.com
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jane herring

Date: Oct 2, 2022, 14:20

From: tomlinher1925@tutanota.com
To: vmeitner@meitnerlaw.com
Subject: jane herring

Mr. Meitner,

If ledakis shows up, | would want a 5 minute recess with you to discuss our questions
before he testifys..

The best one is asking him since he was their one and only "expert” and mother has
never been allowed in to testify for herself by jaskowiak and weitheimer, how does he feel
about all of them (jaskowiak, blumers, weilheimer, camp and fenstermacher) completely
ignoring his "expert” conclusion that mother, then and now, still does not need any special
services for her daily care and she can stiil live at home with me as she had been before
with no problems? This is about what mother wants and what makes her happy, NOT
about that they hate me.

The next question would be: Is he aware at age 97, mother has been denied to have
her much loved son visit her for only 3 hours a week, for over a year, for no reason and for
the past 2 months no more phene calls. Is he aware no one has ever accused arthur of
anything in court (because there was never any charge with any evidence just a hate of
arthur). Does he think that affects her attitude to be "agitated” at times because she
cannot be with her son and cannot talk to her son because of what others have done?

Is he aware Mother has been forced to live in a locked in mental section for over a
year with people who have mental and behavior issues, in a sensory deprived life in
solitary confinement, in her tiny room, no phone in her room for pleasure or emergencies,
has not been allowed any her regular doctor's appointments for over a year, not allowed

https:/fapp.tuta.com/mail/Mp2 DtYf--c-2/NDOvyF6—--27mail
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outside for over a year for exercise and for other activities to keep her mind active until i
she dies?

Does he think any medical doctor would say no exercise, no medical appointments
and solitary confinement for a 97 year old woman is a good thing?

The next question would be would he want his mother, with the same condition and
level as mother, be forced to live the same way as jane until his mother dies, maybe for
many years? ,-

A very important question is about jaskowiak and the letter. As you recall, jaskowiak
said he saw mother, she said she likes the room, meals and some of the people. Mother
always tries to be nice about things. As we have said, he is stating mother knows what she
likes/wants. Therefor,; if mother says she wants to go home, then that is what she should
have. It also provides proof that mother knew what she was writing in her letter. But,
ledakis, in his "opinion”, does not think mother wrote it on her own in his report #2. As |
have stated, why didn't he ask her to rewrite what she wanted to prove it one way or the
other? Ledakis never did. Nobody has denied it was her handwriting. PLUS, look at how it
was written: she made the margins on a blank sheet of paper, all caps were proper, correct
distance between sentences up and down, sentences were straight across, no sentences
going into margins, t's crossed and i's dotted. That proves mother still has far more mental
abilities then THEY want people to know just so they can keep her labeled "incapacitated"
for their financial benefit. How can these two "experts" totally disagree in their conclusions
on the same person, at almost the same time, about how much mother is incapacitated?
VERY IMPORTANT! |

Another important question for jaskowiak is he said on Zoom he liked mother and
hopes she lives to be 120. Ask him is he aware mother has missed ALL of her doctor's
appointments for over a year and has not been allowed outside for over a year because of
her guardians? If not why not as her lawyer.

Is jaskowiak aware mother was never allowed a phone in her room for over a year to
call her family, him or guardians if she has probtems or if he wants to call mother? If not
why not? Why doesn't mother have a phone like a normal person. What has been her
crime for not having one? Exactly what are HIS responsibilities and obligations as her
tawyer?

Since jaskowiak is claiming mother knows what she wants and likes, if MOTHER
wants HIM fired, would HE leave? | want to hear his response on that.

arthur herring 1li

Sent with Tutanota, enjoy secure & ad-free emails.
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS’ COURT DIVISION

No. 2021-X2110

IN RE: An Incapacitated Person, Janc Herring

ORDER
AND NOW, this 3" day of Oc.téber, 2022, it. is hereby ORDERED that Arthur Herring,
HI, shall be permitted to visit his mother, Jane Herring, on October 3, 2022 from 5:30PM-
6:30PM at Manatawny Manor. All conditions previously established by this Court and the

Guardian shall be in full force and effect at the time of this visit and all subsequent visits.

L BY

THE COURT

GAIL WEILHEIMER L.
Order E-filed/E-mailed 10/3/2022 to:
Hahnmie Lee
Judicial Court Clerk




IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
OF MONTGOMERY COUJNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORPHANS’ COURT DIVISION . .

NO. 2021-X2110

IN RE: JANE T. HERRING
AN INCAPACITATED PERSON

EMERGENCY MOTION REGARDING REVIEW HEARING ON
OCTOBER 03. 2022 AND PETITION FOR LEAVE OF COURT TO
SUBPOENA DOCUMENTS FOR THE EVICTION HEARING AND TO
COMPEL THE GUARDIAN TO HAVE JANE HERRING ATTEND THE
HEARING, AND FOR AN EMERGENCY CONFERENCE FOR THIS
MOTION, AND FOR CONTINUANCE OF THE OCTOBER 03, 2022
HEARING ON EVICTION

Petitioner and Movant, Arthur Herring, II1, by and through his counsel, A.
Victor Meitner, Jr., Esquire, files this Emergency Motion and Petition regarding the
Eviction Hearing scheduled for October 03, 2022 and Petitions the Court for leave
of Court to subpoena documents for use at the eviction hearing and to Compel the
Guardian to bring Jane Herring to the Hearing and for an Emergency Conference
with the Court and a Continuance of the October 03, 2022 eviction hearing to allow
the Court, parties and all counsel sufficient time to receive and digest records
requested by Mr. Herring and his counsel, so the parties and counsel may resolve
certain issues raised in this Emergency Motion and Petition, and in support thereof
avers as follow:

1. Petitioner and Movant is Arthur Herring, I, the son of Jane Herring, the
incapacitated person.

2 Respondents are Jill Scott Herring, sister of Arthur Herring, ITI, Pam Blumer
and William Blumer, the Plenary Guardian of Jane Herring’s Person as well
as Mrs. Blumer’s counsel, and Person and David A. Jaskowiak, Esquire,
Counsel for Jane Herring and Ronald Fenstermacher, Esquire, Guardian of the
Estate of Jane Herring as well as Trustee of the Trust created for Jane Herring,
which Trust presently has title to the real estatc that is the subject of the
Eviction proceeding.



A hearing on Respondent David A. Jaskowiak’s Eviction Petition is scheduled
for October 03, 2022, before this Honorable Court.

The Court has received a bandwritten letter from Jane Herring, the
incompetent person, regarding the Eviction matter and her desire to return to
her home to live. A copy of the letter dated April 20, 2022, from Jane Herring
has been provided to all counsel by Judge Gail A. Weilheimer’s clerk via e-
mail. The Court appointed Dr, Ledakis to opine on various matters before the
Court, including the letter from Jane Herring and other matters before the
Court.

The Letter sent to all counsel from Jane Herring clearly states the wishes of
Jane Herring that, “I want to go back Home to live. Ineed to be with my son,
Arthur, who I love and he loves me. He has told me he is being evicted from
my house. I do not want him evicted from my house......J want to be in court
sometime so I can tell you myself what I want. Please help me so I can have
these things.”

Movant, Arthur Herring, III, requests that Jane Herring, through her current
Guardian, Pam Blumer, be ordered to atiend the hearing of the Review
Hearing and Eviction matter on October 03, 2022, and be permitted to testify
as to her wishes regarding these matters before this Honorable Court.

Dr. Ledakis submitted a Reevaluation Report of Jane Herring on July 5, 2022.
In the Reevaluation Report Dr. Lekakis references clinical interview with Jane
Herring and others, review of medical records from Albert Einstein Medical
Center and medical chart at Horizons at Manatawny Manor, records of Mevin
Varghese, MC dated 10/18/2021, Progress note by Srinivasa Tirumalareddy,
MD dated 10/08/2021 and Consultation note by Madiha Gilani, MD dated
10/08/2021, and various other tests performed by Dr. Ledakis, on Jane
Herring on two (2) scparate dates in connection with the preparation of his
Reevaluation Report. Petitioner, Arthur Herring, 111, believes that the Court
will benefit from information contained in medical reports and documents -
being received by the Petitioner’s counsel and the Court regarding the care of
Jane Herring since the prior Guardian removed Jane from her residence on
August 25, 2021, including past records of Dr. Kim Kubhar, records of Albert
Einstein Medical Center, Worcester Township Montgomery County,
Pennsylvania and Manatawny Manor, Pottstown, Montgomery County,
Pennsylvania and other medical records in the hands of the Guardian, Pam
Blumer and or Dr, Ledakis, which information, if permitted to be disclosed to



the parties, the Petitioner’s counsel and the Court shall not be otherwise be
disclosed nor publicized by anyone, and which records have been denied to
counsel for the Petitioner, although requested by counsel on numerous
occasions including a prior Motion and Petition to this Court. Such records
were used by Dr. Ledakis in support of his Reevaluation Report and as such,
counsel for Arthur Herring, IIT has an absolute right to review such records
that form the basis of Dr. Ledakis’ report.

Petitioner, Arthur Herring, III, requests that his counsel, A, Victor Meitner,
Jr., Esquire, be authorized by the Court to Subpoena the following persons
and documents for production to counsel and the Court as follows:

A,

George E. Ledakis, PhD, to attend the October 03, 2022 or continued
hearing in support of his report dated July 5, 2022.

That Pam Blumer, Plenary Guardian of the Person of Jane Herring be
ordered to appear to testify and produce Jane Herring to testify as to her
letter dated April 20, 2022 that was provided to the Court and in turn to
all counsel, as well as her wishes to return to her residence at 26
Chancery Court, Souderton, Pennsylvania, and to allow her son Arthur
Herring, III to live at the residence, and all matters before the Court
regarding Jane Herring and her son, Arthur Herring, I as well as
Eviction proceedings. Also allow the Subpoena of William Herring,
Esquire to testify regarding his comments to counsel for Arthur Hetring
wherein he stated to counsel that the adjudicated incompetent, Jane
Herring, had “the rights of a dog”, and later directed expletives directly
to Arthur Herring as follows: “you are the fucking problem” at a
luncheon with Pam Blumer, A. Victor Meitner, Jr., Esquire, Arthur
Herring, Il and William Blumer, Esquire.

Permit and authorize counsel for Arthur Herring, III, A. Victor Mcitner,
Jr., Esquire to cause the issuance of Subpoenas for the medical and
billing records and potential appearance before the Court as well as
expense of keeping Jane Herring at Manatawny Manor of the following
providers: Dr. Kim Kuhar; Albert Einstein Medical Center and its
attending physicians; Manatawny Manor and the Guardian Dwayne
Logie to produce for examination of counsel all records regarding Jane
Herring’s medical care, billing, diagnosis, treatment while under each
of the respective parties care and that such Subpoenas issue
immediately and that all records be produced to counsel in advance of



the hearing on October 03, 2022 well in advance of the continue date
for such hearing and that such records be shared with all counsel for all
parties before the hearing as produced.

. - Drder that the Subpoenas now requested by counsel, A. Victor Meitner,

Jr., counsel for Arthur Herring, ITI, be issued by the Orphans’ Court to
require the attendance at the hearing on October 03, 2022 of the
following persons and to bring with them their records of their
treatment or other contact with Jane Herring; Dr, Kim Kuhar, Internal
Medicine DO PC; Albert Einstein Medical Center, Montgomery and its
attending physicians; and Manatawny Manor Assisted Living and
Senior Care; 30 Old Schuylkill Road, Pottstown, Pennsylvania 19465,
Deb Klock’s records and;

George E. Ledakis, PhD, to testify as to his report as well as all matters
and records he reviewed as well as names of staff and others at
Manatawny Manor referred to in his report dated July 05, 2022 as
“staff” which are not named and are therefore anonymous. Also, testify
as to many references in his Reevaluation Report on comments in his
report. For example, references such as: “level of care needs™; “knows
she needs care”; “intact basic language comprehension™; “stable
emotional functioning”; “reports from Ms. Herring herself”; “probable
Alzheimer’s disease”; “Mr. Logie’s expectation for Ms. Herring to
remain in her own home with assistance as necessary”; “Mr. Logie’s
decision to have Ms. Herring move to live with her daughter Jill”;
“medical advice and bring in sodium-rich, processed and surgery foods
for Ms. Herring that contributed to her lower leg edema.” while Mr.
Herring has been informed that there are no such dietary restrictions;
why “Ms. Klock did not get to meet with Ms. Herring until after she
was moved to her daughter’s home in August, 2021” and why “the trial
attempt to reside with her daughter Jill was not going to work out”;
“Ms. Hemring will frequently ask about the purpose of the routine daily
medications nursing staff are administering”; “Initial admitting
diagnosis was acute kidney injury” to Albert Einstein and details from
records on that admission from 09/13/2021 to 10/18/2021; “He has told
me he is being evicted from my house. I do not want him evicted
from my house.”; and other matters contained in his Reevaluation
Report.

Order such other relief as the Court and the parties agree.



Respectfully submitted,

A. VICTOR MEITNER, JR.
A. Victor Meitner, Jr., P.C.
Attorney ID No. 09223
Attorney for Petitioner
Arthur Herring, 11T



